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oxrder, pleasca.

duction Company for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox well

location, BEddy County, Hew Mexico.

Houston, Texas, appearing for Amoco Production Company in

association with Atwood and HMalone.

tion we're asking to be amended. I don't believe it Awouyld}
re&;uire re-notice Qf the hearing. When we went out to stake
the well to check the surface location, we found a surface
obstruction which reqguired us to move the well 910 feet from

the south line as opposed to the 660 feet réi;u’ested.

location from the unorthodox location reguested, I assume

that no’ further notice of this hearing will be required is

that correct?

MR, RUTTER: qhe hearing will come to

Call next Casc Humbexry 7305,

MR, PDARCE: Application of Amoco Pro-

MOTE: I'm Clyde iMote. attorney, from

We'll hawve three witnesses.
(WVitnesses sworn.)

MR, MOTE: Mr. Examiner the well loca-

Since this is towards the orthodox

»

MR. NUTPER: Inasmuch as the location
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4
is being moved towards a more orthedox location, than it was
advertised, we will consgider the applic#tion amended.,

MR, MOTE- Thank you, Call as our firxst

witness Mr, Killian.

ROBERT J. XILLIAN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath.

testificd as follows,; to-wii-

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOTE:

0. Woﬁld you rleasc state your name. by
wvhom employed. and in; hat capacity?

A My name is Rohert James Killian. em-
ployed by Amoco Production Company in Houston, Texas. as a
petroleum geologist.

MR. NUTTER: Is that K-I-I~I~I-A-H?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Wou;d you please relate your educational
experience for the Examiner? |

A I'ma gréduate of ‘the University of
Texas in 1977 with a Bachelor of Science in geology.

0 And what is your work experience?

rn I'm employed by Amoco Production since




1 5
2 . »
April of 1973 in the liiouston Region as exploration qeologist.
3 _
0, lave you nreviously testified before
4
the Division?
5
A, No. I-have not.
6 ;
4] Are you familiar with the area involved
7
in this application?
8
A Yes, I am.
Y Lo .
0 Are you familiar with the application of
10 |
Amoco in this proceeding?
11 '
e ~Yes,
12 LI L 1)
Q. And what is that application?
S 13 ) .
A “From compulsory pooling and drilling a
14 .
well in an unorthodox location.
15 _
0. And the well that's to be drilled is
16 ’
‘ the Fate Well No. 1, is that correct?
17 o
Do Yes. it 1s.
: 18 ‘ g ‘ v
MR. MOTE: Is the witness considered
19 .
qualified?
20 ‘
‘MR. NUTTER: Yes, he is.
21 : .
0 1’11l ask you to testify concerning
22 : » ‘
certain exhibits. Were these exhibits either prepared by
23 o . L
you or under your supervision and direction?
24 "
A Yes, they were.
25 , o . S
03 All right, turn to your first exhibit,

e b s

HECP.
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if you would. I believe this is a map of the area in cuestion
is it not?

A Yes, Sir.

Q. and how ig your wroposed location shown

on this map?

& Indicated by a red arrowv.

0 ad the various wells that are shown on
this map in different colors would you explain what those
are?

a This is a map which indicates wells that
have penetrated the Pennsylvanian formatin in the area, the
completed intervals and the cumulative production rates és
of March. 1981, and latest flow tésts as of March, 1981.

0. And is this all of the wells that you

considered that penétrated the Pennsylvanian?
A " Yes, they are.

0 | ‘ and the information that you show with’
regard to the cumulative production and the last tested,

that's what you've highlighted on this map?

~ i
i

A ;”E,jﬂ Yes, sir.
0. Do you have anything further regarding

this exhibit?

A No, I do not.

s

K 0. It's in Eddy County, New Mexico, is it
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0. 411 right., Go to your second exhibit,
if you would. T believe this is an Isopach map.

b

0, How did vyou get the information to make

this determination?

A The . Isdpach map was constructed from

subsurface electric logs.

¢ : | All right, and I notice a cross section
across the thing. It's black. It's a little bit haxd to see
but point it out J;‘;o the Examiner because you're going to i)e
talking about that a little bit later. |

A This ----

0 Going from one:iwell to the other explain
where it is.

A This i8 cross section A-A' in Township
23 South, Range 28 East, extending from HNG's No. 1 Pardue
33 in the east half of Section 33 across the Atoka Ch‘anneAl
system to Amoco's No. 1 Pardue Farms, located in the .eaSt
half of Section 26. It includes four wells.

0 All right.

MR. NUTTER: It doesn't catch this well

\in the north half of Section 11?

hS
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A, No. it does not. T Aid not have a CNL

density on it.

Q ' what sand ig shoun in the yellow on

this map?

A this is Atoka Sand, an over-pregsure
sand within the Atoka formation. This is one stratiqraphic
interval. The values I’vé usad to construct this are based

ont what I consider clean sand that is less than 50 API units.

on the gamma ray.

Q All right, and you show the proposed

location on this map also by a red ‘arrow, do you not?

A, Yes, sir.
0. Mow both on this map and the previous

exhibit Number One is the proposed location shown at the

910 rather than the 660 lccation?

A Yes,rit is.

Q. The various weiiS”that‘you have on here
show certain information in little boxes in reference to each
well. What is -- what is that information and where did you
get it? |

A This information is from scout tickets.
I've included the elghteen locai wells surrounding our pro-

posed location. Within the boxes I have the name of the

well, the total depth réhched, he completion date initial
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potential, and in some cases pressure data, and in somc cases

cumulative production figures,

0 Point out sone of the most significant
control points on this exhibit, pléase, sir.

A Our_objectivé with regards to the unoxr-
thodox location is to approach the center of the channel.
Key wells in this regard inclnde the Maddox No. 1 Pardue
Farms 26, located in the west half of fection 26, which en-
countered 23 feet of clean Atoka Sand. This well was poten-
tialed flowing 10.25 millioﬁ a day, and is as close to the
axis of the channel system as any well in the area. It is
our maximum sand thickness. |

We approach the edge of the channel

- system as HNG has in No. 1 Vasquez 4, located in the east

~

half of Section 4, which encountered only 6 feet of Atoka,
clean Atoka Sand. The initial potentia1 there was 1.5 million
a day, so your chances of success are significantly reduced |
towards the edges of the system.

0. Do you consider thgﬁ vou have preﬁty
good ﬁontrol of the width of this channel? *

A Yes, I do. oOur narrowest pointAto’the
north is defined by Fhe three wells in”Sectidn 26 and 27, in
the west half of 27 the Maddox Wo..l Pardue 27 encountered

2 feet of clean Atoka Sand. No attempt was made to compléte”
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In Scction 26, again Maddox 1lo. 1 Pardue
Farms 26 encountered 23 feoet of clean sand, and Iin the cast
half df Section 26 Amoco No. 1 Parduc Farms encountered no
sand in this interval.

-Our widest boint of control was justwto
the south of nur proposed location., HNG'é No. 1 Vasquez 4
with 6 feet of sand, Aminoil's No. 1 Vasquez Com, locéfed in
Secticn 3 withwie feat Of clcan sand. |

MR, NUTTLR: What does SO mean as a code
on these weils? |

A It's a shale out or a zero value.

MR, NUTTER- Okay.

-;&$ n. The brown on this map indicates no gand.
Maddqﬁ“§§. 1 Malaga encountered 13 feet of sand and to the
N ‘
BIG TN

east ‘héxe Phillips No. 1 Malaga encountered no sand in the
Atoka. |
0. Is it your opinion that the closer you
get to the center of the channel ordinarily you'il be ablé
to get -~ moré 1ikely:get a commercial production?
A, Yes, sir, it is.
0. : Are you of the opinion that you could

or could not get a commercial producer at the orthodox loca-

“tion?
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A From the Atoka. no, sirx,
n. From the Atokna. 1MNow is the orthicdox
location shown on this nxhihit umber Twe?
A \ Yes, it is, TI've indicated the orthodox

location with a cirecle to the north, .

i 0. Just to the north of the proposed loca-
tion?
A The west half of 34,
0. ‘Yes sirx, Dé you havefanything further

with regard to this exhibit?
| n No, six,

0. A All right turn tec yoﬁr Exhibit Number
Three. Go through each of these wells and describe the yells
and what the} show in conncction with this exhibit,,pleasé;
sirx.

A This is a cross section hung on a
structural détum, including the Pennsylvanian section in the
subject area.

‘fhe first well, it's essentially perpen-
dicular to the cSannel system. To the west HNG No. 1 Pardue
33, which is currenﬁly test:ing. This is in the east half of

Section 33, encountered no sand in the Atoka interval here.

This is a zero point or a shale out.

f

‘ To move into the channel to the west,
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12
HNG'3s No. 1 Pardue 34 in the ecast half of Seétion 34 encounter
12 feet with -~ and a successﬁul completion in the Atoka,
The third well on the cross section,
HIIG No. 2 Williams 35 in the south half of Section 35, also
a successful completion in the Atocka. It encounteied 18 feet

of clean sand.

mnd moving somewhat further to the east,
Amoco's No. 1 Pardue Farms, a Strawn comnletion for 11 million

a day. HNo Atoka Sand encountered here.

0. tThere would vour proposed well lie if it

were placed on this cross section?

A Between HNG's Pardue 33 and HNG's No. 1
Pardue 34. o | .

1 Does this exhibit show the perforations
on it?

A Yes, it does. I've indicated those in
red. -

0. And the sand thickness, is the sand

thickness shown'.by the two wells in the middle that are com-

pleted in the channel?
A Yes, 1t is,

0 - And it's in yellow, just like it is on

Exhibit Number Two?

A This areu colored yellow.
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Q Does this support youx nghibit Munbex
Two, in your opinlon?
A Yes, I believe it does.
P hat is your recormendation to Amoco
with regards to the drilling of this well?
A I recommended that Amoco drill a well

660 frcm south line and 1980 from west line of Section 34.

0 and would you recommend that a well be

"drilled at the 1980 location from the south line?

A, : No, I would not.
Q0 Why is that?
A, '~ our probability for success would be

significantly decreased as we:d be at or near the shale out

for the sand.

Q \ Do you know why the well was moved from
the advertised location of 660 from the south line up to 910

from the south line?

A ‘Yes, sir, to aVoid a surface obstruction

Q. Woﬁld you say that your teétimony gen-~
erally is in connection with the proposed iwell that the
furthex nor?h you have to go with.this'well that the risk is
greater for successful commercial completion?

A, y Yes, sir.

MR. MOTE: We offer Exhibits One. Tvo,

b
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and Three, and that enncludes ouk‘r testinony involving this
witness,

MP.. NUTTER- Exhibits One throuch Three
will be admitted in evidence,

Mow let’'s see, hoe said he recommended
the well be GGQ frqm the soutihr line and that's what was ad-
vertised, but because of surface obstruction you'ré moving it
to what, 9102 |

A, Yesg, sir.

MR. MOTE. yés, sir, -

MR, NUTTER: 910 from the south line.
And the distance from the west line remains the same, 1980
from the west line, is that* cbrrect?

> MR. MOTE: Yes,’sir.

MR. NUTTER: = Are there any guestilons of

this witness? He may be excused,

MR, MOTE: Our’'next witness is Mr, Jim

Wishart.

JAMES M. WISHART

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, ’

testified as follows, to-wit:
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| 2 DIRECT FXAMTNATION
3 BY MR. MOTE:
4 0 If vou srmould, please, state ryour nane,
S by whom employed, and in wmhat capacity?
6 ! . A My name is James M, Wishart. I'm
7 emploéed by Amoco Production Company as a landman in the
8 Houston office,
9' 0 Have you »~-
10 MR. NUTTER: Spell your last name,
11 plecase. *
12| A YIS H-A-R-T,
13 | MR. NUTTER: Thank you.
14 o Hévefyou previoﬂsﬂé testified before
15: the Divisioﬁ?
16 | 13 No.
17 | ) Would you please rélate your educational
18 and work experience with Amoco?
19 A I graduated in 1972 from the Southwest
Z0 Texas State Univérsity and héVe'beén employed by Amoco Pro-
21 duction Company’for the past three years aska landman.
22 o .Are you familiar with the érea of the
23 application?
-, 24 | - A Yes, sir.
pd ‘ v : ' ‘ :
: ; 25‘ . e And are ycu familiar with the applicaticr
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covering approximately nine sgquare miles in and around our

shows the difference between the producing wells, the pro—

that's been made by Amoco in this nroceeding?
A Yes, sir. |
,MR' MOTE:  Ts there any auestion con
cerning this witnesg' cualification to testify asia landman? _
MR, NUTTER: No, s€ir, he's cualified.
0. You have, I believe, four ~-Exhibits
Four through Eight that vou'll be asked to testify‘concerning.
Were thcse exﬁibits either prepared by you.or under your

supervision and direction?

A, - Yes, sif; thev were.
) All right. Turn to Exhibit Number Four.

Ezplain vhat you show on this exhibit please, sir.
A ‘Pxhibit Number Four 18 an ownership map
proposed unorthbaox location.

Q And you've got a legend on there waich

P

posed location, and a testing well, is that correct?

| A, Yeg, sir. I've indicated the producing
well by the normal symbol, the produ¢in§=we11 beiﬁé a well
producing from the Pennsyivéﬁian fbrﬁétion.

our proposed location is indicated also

by an arrow.

0 - Do you have anything further with regard
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to this exhibit?

2 No, sir,

0. A1l right, turn to Exhibit Number Five.
What is this exhibit?

A Exiiibit Number Five covers the west half
of Section 34, Township 23 South, Range 28 East. Tt is the
ownership nap, or the ownership that’s‘set forth in the west

half of that section.
0 You've got three célumns here. One of
Sthem shows the owners of all the mineral interests in the
section -~ west half of Section 34 that's under consideration?
A Yeé, sir. The additional information
covers the tracts that cach ihdividual owner has at this

time, as well as the proportionate interest ownership for

each.

0. Do yoﬁ have anything further on this
exhibit?
Mo, sir. T
0. Have vou been in éotféspondence both

verbally and in writing vith these owners in the wéest half
of Section 34?2
A Yes, sir, I have.

MR, NUTTER: Now these are all working

interest owners?
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18
A, Not all of them,
MR, HUTTER: TFce owners?
A There are -- there are two that are fee

owmers, ves, a3ir.
MR, NUITER: That have not been leased.
A Right, ves, sir,
MR, HUTTER: So under a compalsory
pooling order they would be working interest owners?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUT'TER: So thisnwould be a list of
all the working interest owners in that respect. )
h. Yes. sir.
0 All right, turn to ygurEXhibié Number
Six. This is a BIX which was sent to the same people that
you've just shown on &our previous exhibit, is that correct?
A Yes, sir, it was sent to all working
interest owners and advised:them of our‘propOSal or plans
to drill at the unorthodox location; also mentioned the

cunulative cost of the drilling of wells and asked for a

rébly. It's dated June-30th.

0. And did you get any responses?
A, Yes, s8ir. L
0. In writing?

A " Yes, sir, we did. We heard -- we heard

e i e R Rl A L § T S
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in writing from three owners, Roy G. Barton, Jr.. ING 0Oil

Company, and Phillips Petrolcum. ‘Those are indicated under

¥

Exhibit Numbex Seven.
They renresent approximately 75 percenﬁ
of the working interest in the west half of Section 34,
MR. NUTTER- They plus Amoéo you mean,
A . Yes, sir.

MR, MUDTTER: Did they reply in the af-

firmative?
A i Yes, sir, they did.
0 Did you send out then an AFE?
A - Yes, we did. We followed that with an
G Is that yoﬁr Exhibit Number Eight?
A | That's Exhibit Number Eight. It's dated

duly 9th, 1981. It included our estimated well cost as well
as again listing the working interest ownership and advising
each, or ‘inclosing to‘each owner a maiiing'listnof the other
working interest owvmers. |

0 Is there anything on this exhibit Numbor
Eight that vyou would like to correct?

A Yes, 8ir, tﬁere is. A clerical error
was made in the 1listing of wdrking interest ownership'oh

page one of the letter. Pardue Farms, the second listing,
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“ximately 3,1 percent of the total, and Robert Coleman, re-

‘the 2nd, 1981. In addition, Mr. Bill Seitzer, who is on

20
and Bill Seltzer, the third listing, have had their corres-
ponding mineral interests, or working interests, réversed.
It should read Pardue Farms with .03125 and Bill Seltzer with
015625,

All right, have you contacted all the

he)

owners verbally who didn't respond in writing?

M : Yes, sir, I have,

0 , Of the total percentage, howt many, what
percent of the working interest owners have agreed to join

either verbally or in writing?

A _ -Including Amo;o, 95.4 percent have agreed
to join. \

0 And who has refused to join?

8 Two owners, Aminoil, :eprésenting appro-~

presenting approximately 1 1/2 percent of the total.

Q So thaﬁ leaves about 4.6 percent who've
refused to join or have néglected to join to this date?

A Yes, sir.r

0. -~ Do yéu have any problem:wdth'leases‘éx~

piring in the near future?

A Yes, éir, we do. FOur leaschold, which

represents 115 net acres ont of the west half, expires August'

7
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21
several of these exhibits. has 10 acres which will be expirin
July the 25th, 1981,

o In case the Division could get an order
‘out apf)roviug this pronosal shortly, iwould you be ablce to
get a rig on to keep these leascs in effect?

A Yes, sir, we would have a rig available.

) Okay. Do vou have any further testimony

section, this half section?
n Mo, sir. I don't.
MR. MOTE: We offer Exhibits Four thi:ougr
Eight into evidence, and that concludes our testimony from
this witness.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits Four through Eight

wlll be admitted in evidence.,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Now, Mr. Wishart, I didn't. follow you
exactly. At first you said you had af’fi:rmative replie’s “from
Barton and Phillips and NG, and they represented glong tir"ith‘
Amoco 75 pexrcent? |

A ~ Yes, sir, those were the --

Q ARd you said over here that you've had

2
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> testified as follows, to-wit:

Ny
hy

affirmative replies from 95.4 percent.

A, Yes, sir, thosc three plus Amoco, which
represented 75 percent were the three that resvonded in
writing, and we have copies bf the wires.

0. And these others have had verbal responsq.

A The others we've contacted by phone and
they indicated verbally that they‘would join,

Q | But you have it in writih§ only from
those other three so far.

A, - Yes, sir.

0. And you have a definite nay from Coleman
and Aminoil, is that it?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Okay.

MR. NUPTER: Are there any further

guestions for Mr. Wishart? He may be excused.

MR. MOTE: Call Mr. David Boatwright.

DAVID BOATWRIGHT

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upoh his oath,
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operations, and reservoir engineering.

23
DIRECT EXNv!II‘JA’I‘ION
BY MR, ?JOTE:
O . ¥lease state &our name, by whom employed)
and in vhat capacity and location.
A. My name is David A. Poatwright. I'm

employed by Amoco Production Company in lHouston. Texas, as

an engineer,

0. Have you ever testified Lkefore the
Division?

A, No, I héveﬁ't.

[0} If you would, please, relate your edu-

cational experience.

A I got a BS degree in mechanical engineering.?

from Texas A & M University in 1974, Went to work for Amoco
right after that and have worked in both the district offices

and the division and region offices in drilling = production

Q. Are you familiaxwith the area of this
application?

A, Yes, sir, I am.

0. - And are you familiar with the applicatioh
itself?

A Yes, sir.

MR. MOTE: Is there any question con-
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24

cerning this witness’® gualifications to testify as an engiﬁeeringi

withess?
MR. NUTTER: He's qualified.

Q. You've becen asked to testify concerning

certain exhibits, or one exhibit, was this exhibit either

prepared by &ou or under your supervision and direction?
A, Yes,bsir, it was.
) And turnihg to your Exhibit Humber Mine,
Amoco\Exhibit Number Nine plcase exnlain what this is.
A, Thig is a detailed well cost workshecet.
0 And where did you get the information
that  you used on which to base this detailed worksheet?
| A, We developed thes: cost estimates from
the drilling of the State "JB" Well MNo. 1’in Sectioﬁ 32 to

the west of this subject well,

0. And when :was that drilled?
A that well was drilled, spudded in
December, 1980, It was -- thé drilling was completed in

March, 1981.

0 All right, and what does this worksheet

show, or what is your estimate oxr opinion of the dry hole
costs in connection with drilling of the Fate Well No. l?-

. . Dry hole costs for this well will be

1.892 million dollars.

i
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What about if it's a producer?

~

A If it's a producer the costs will be

[/

2.216 million dollars.
0. Are there some éurface costs in addition
to that?

A The surface costs associated with this
well will be approximately $80.000.

0 Have you made any estimates concerning
supervigion during drilling and superxvision during producﬁion
of the Fate VWell?

M Yes, sir the numbers we came up with -~-
came up with theze were $4000 a month under drilling condi-
tions for supervision and $400 a month)under producing
conditions,

Q And are you requesting that amoco Pro-

duction Company be allowed to be operaﬁbr of this unit if

it's formed?

A, | Yes; sir, I am,

0 llave you considered the ---- Wha£ should
be charged as risk in connection with any working intefest
owner who decides he does not wish to takekthe drilling risk
in the drilling of this Fate No. 1 Well?

A Yes. :We're proposing the maximﬁm risk

penaltv be invoked, that being 200 percent.
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0 Do you anticipate that the well drilled
at the proposed location will be commercial and pay out the
costs of dArilling and overation and return a fair profit to
unit owners?

A | Yes sir,

Q Has Amoco filed an apwmlication for a

pernit to drill yet?

A Not as yet, no.
0 Do yvou feel that they soon will do so?
A Yes, we plan to file a permit with the

Division and I'd like to comment on that permit that it wonld
be contingent upon the outcome of this h_e‘éring.

0 All right, in your opinion would the

. granting of the application of Amoco be in the interest of

conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protectio'n"of
correlative rights?
A Yes, sir.

MR. MOTE: We offer Exhibit Number Nine

and that concludes our case and testimony'from this exhibit.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibit Nine will be ad-

mitted in evidencec.
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of $4000 while drilling and $400 while producing, that's the

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr . Boatwright, this combined fixed rate

first time I've encountered a Figure that high., ‘Is that what

Amoco's charges are?

A Yes, sir;

0. Is that in the agreément that ybu ~ now
you said that Phillips and HNG had agreed in -- or Mr. Wwishart
said that théy had agreed in writing to this propbsal. |

A Yes, sir.

Q. Is that in thg‘voluﬁtary communitization

agreenent with those operators?

‘A We've not shown them a cormunitization

agreement as yet.

o Or the operating agreement I mean?

A These numbers were not in that, either

that TWX or the AFE that we sent them.

Q I hadn't seen a $4000 a month while

7’

drilling overhead charge before.

A That's just a number that has been
generated based on our experience in this area, and the cost

of drilling awell of this high risk in this area of New

Mexico.
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Q Amoco must have a high overhead. MNow
vhat are you basing the 200 percent risk factor on?

A That it's a deep well. It has various
risks assoclated with it., HNumerous sets of pipe have to be
set. We're going to be drilling with ~-in an over-pressured
area. The pressures in this area have been determined to bhe
more than a standaxd gradiént, and for that reason we feel
that it's more than a régular risk. It's a high risk well.

0 fhat Culebra Bluff blowout was in this
same probable channel, wgSn't it?

A : Yes, sir, I believe it's offset to the
north.

0 The unorthodox location, though, is
designed to minimize the risk to get into the channel, isn'tk
it?

A Qes, sir, but there's still some risk
associated with that. It's not —- nothing is 100 percent,

T don't believe, when you're drilling around a channel like

that.
Q. Now this $80,000 surface cost, what

would that include?

A That includes the: flow lines, the meteri

the -~

0 Separators?

g,
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. egtimate that's on this sheet. and that's why the $80,000.

received a letter signed by Mr. Jerxy L. Harper of Aminoil

1980 from the south line of Section 34.

29

A Separation equipment at the surface, yes,
0 and the tanks.
A Yas, anything from the wellhead out.

The wellhead is the cost at which we stop doing our drilling

0 The wellhead is on herxe?
A Yes.,
0 So it's down -- everything downstream

from the well through the tanks?
A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of this witness? He may be excused.

Do you have anything’further, Mr. Mote?
MR, MOTE: DMNo, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything

they wish to offer in Case Number 7305?

MR. PEARCE: Mr. Examiner, I believe the

record should reflect that the 0il Conservation Division has
expressing his opposition to any well location closer than

MR. NUTTER: No expression of sentiment‘

as far as the compulaory pooling is conecerned, however? .

MR. PEARCE: None.




30
M}"{. NUTTER: Thank you.
Does anyone else have anything to offer

in Case Number 73057

Ve'll take the case under advisenent,

(Hearing concluded.)




W,

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

10

11

12

Kt. 1 Box 193-8
Suntu Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

13

15

16

17

18

14

Page 31

CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Trznscript of Hearing befor;e the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, trué, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my abiiity.

Gy W oyt c o

f do hereby cerﬁfy that the foregoling ls
cord of the preceedings In

A
a compleie re
ring of Case MNo. 2302,

the Examiner hea

heard by,me on 7, /s 198/ -

}
%’/ PEPRPE Examiner |

=0Il Conservation Division
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Southeast Leoving Area
W/2 Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY ; , _ 23/64 W/2 SW/4 NW/4 22\# SW/4 Nw/4, zz\# Sw/a, zm\b mz\h mz\h
E/2 NW/4 SW/4 SW/4, Ej2 mz\h wz\b SW/4, W/2. wm\# SW/4 mZ\#u,
L - | W/2 NN/4 SE/4 SW/4 J
PARDUE FARMS; A NEW MEX. CORP. o v £/2 NEJ8 SE/4 U/, /2 SW/A NEJ Wt o
JACK RUSSELL; ROBERT H. JOHNSON, mHnI>mc S. GADDY,’ 7/64 _ m\N,mz\p SE/4 SW/4, W/2 SE/4 MM\b SW/4, Z\N NW/4 - wZ\h SW/4
D.D.D.F. COMPANY, INC.

E/2 SE/4 NW/4 NW/4, W/2 mz\» mz\a SW/4, E/2 SE/4 SE/4 zz\n
W/2 NE/4 SE/4 Nu/4

.
-

GEORGE 6. STALEY \_ | 1/32 NE/& NE/4 NW/A

ED PHILLIPS - MIDLAND, TEXAS , ‘_ 1/64 W/2 SW/4 NE/4 N/4

ROY G. BARTON - HOBBS, NEW MEXICO ‘&~ . 1/16 C NW/4 NA/G N/B, E/2 SW/A NH/G NW/B, W/2SE/3 N/ NW/A

ROBERT B. COLEMAN VZ g ,mumww 1/64 W2 NE/4 NI/4 NW/4 B |

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM £~ )t R V" E/2 NH/4 NW/G Nd/4, Nu/4 NE/& NW/4, W/2 SE/& NE/4 NW/4,
| — | NH/4 SE/4 Ni/4, E/2 NE/4 SE/4 NW/4, W/2 SE/4 SE/4 NW/4

AMINOIL QIL g QQKQX\ 1/32 | E/2 SE/4 SW/A SW/A, W/2 SU/4 SE/4 SH/4

HNG Yl \*@ dw\m# NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4 NW/4, E/2 NW/4 SE/4 SW/4, W/2 NE/4

SE/4 SW/4, E/2 SE/4 SE/4 SW/4

| o - "BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
m , - | | OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

M | | - AMoto exvisiTNo. S

CASENO. 7303
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ROY G BARTON JR RARION OIL PRUDUV.

PO BOX 978
1'OBBS NM 88240

4=05737953182 07/01/81 1CS IPMMTZZ CSP HOUB
5053935426 MGM TDMY HOBBS NM 38 07«01 0uS6P EST

RECEIVED
ED NEWMAN DIVISION OPERATION SUPERINTENDENT . o

AMOCO PRODUCTIONS €O

HOUSTON TX 77003 _
\N WEST TX - CASTERN 1224 DIVISION
PRODUCHAG DEZPARTMENT.

HOUSTON TEXAS

© ¢ 9 © © © ¢©

.7 ROY G BARTON JR APPROVED THE DRILLING OF THE FATE WELL #1 SECTION 34 °

: Te23e5, R=2B=g, EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO, : '
ROY G BARTON JR BARTON OIL PROOUCERS f

16357 EST o

MGMCOMP o

®

i ©

)

e

f -

. e
o
®

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER | @
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION :
EXHIBIT h":% ’ ®.
| CASE NO. ;
C 0 ‘ o
TO REPLY; EY MAILGRAM, SEE REVEBSE SIDEVFOR WESTERN UNION'S TC’)LL‘- FREE PH?NE NUM?ERS ) ’ ’

]
2
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AT 577 AR T T S YA ST RLL s e tse
HNG OIL €O, JW
PO BOX 2267
MIDLAND TX 79702

;!
b ?
“fyL Ak X\
X2 e
% Yol A e
A gy "t Yo A et

Hou®

g 4=010556548700% 07/06/84 1CS IPMINGZ CSP
| 2 9156834874 MGM TDBN MIDLAND TX 07«06 0922A ESTY
£
lc'p E D NEWMAN, CARE AMOCO PRODUCTION €O,
: PO BOX 3092
; HOUSTON TX 77061
< |
€

@ THIS 18 A CONFIRMATION COPY OF A PREVIOUSLY PHONEDELIVERED TELEGRAM

. SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE OF AFE AND OPERATING AGREEMENT, HNG 18
8 AGREEABLE YO JOIN IN THE DRILLING OF THE!TATE #§ [N SECTION 34,

Te23eS, Re28ef, AFE COST LIMITED TO ONLY § LOCATION
!~ . HNG OIL €O,, W R LEWIS DISTRICT LANOMAN
a PO BOX 2267
3 MIDLAND TX 79702
‘1 09123 EST
i MGMCOMP
{ )
i [?

Ec Ely E
3 | D
wesr . L8
. TTX‘ Lo

3 PRODYCASTERN gy,
(=
e
&
&
{
B
| R . - e . Do
:‘ i " TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM, :SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONENUMBERS =
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- PHILUPS PETROLEUM COMPANY : WA :
s ODESSA, TEXAS 70761 - - ’ = Wi 8 Bi
z’ PHILLIPE BUILDING ‘ hlb
ATURAL RESOUACES GROUP tE m
Fasphois110h snd Producton £t
Lo LUP
L July 7, 1981 : X !
: : . * HH,
\ : 21.C 3
‘ \ N LW.C ]
' Amoco Production Company (usa) TR i
- Box 3092 ~ .

T o Bouston, Texas 77001 .

Attention. Mr, E.D. Newman . R EEE
Division Operations Superintendent R ;

AR N 51 g

e S o

Re: Your Mailgram of June 30 1981. Phillips will join in
drillivg 6f the Pate Well No. 1 located in West Half
Section 34, T~23-S5, R-2B-R, Rddy County, New Hexico.-
Please furniﬂh Opevating Azreement along with your
AYE for execurion by Phillips., (Our #6-~153339)

. ’ Robert L. Ivy
' Digtrict Landm

Phillips - crrole
Odesgsa, 'l‘exgs




Amoco Production Company

Houslon Region

600 Jeliorson Building
Post Office Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

West Texas-Eastern
5&?;3:\(';:\::?:: New Maexico Division
I h -
Supenntendent

July 9, 1981 B

File: GDD(6)-2835-WF

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

Re: Drillin Recommendat'lon ‘ :
Fate Hol1 NooTiom OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Eddy County, New Mexico M EXHIBI,T.?.

CASENG. 120

| Working Interest Owners
' i _ Address List Attached

Gentlemen:
‘ Reference our TWX dated June 30, 1981, requesting your approval to drill
the Fate Well No. 1.
This s to request your approval to drill the Fate Well No. 1 Jocated
910' FSL-x 1980' FWL, Sec. 34, T-23-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, New Mexico.
This well will be drﬂ]ed to approximately 13,050' in an undesignated
field. Estimated gross dry hole cost to drill is $1,892,000 with an
estimated gross producer cost of $2, 216,000. Furthermore an additional
$80, 000 is required for production equipment.
Initial working interest in this well based on lease acreage partmipatmn
is as follows:
Anoco Production Company .3593750 ~
Pardue Farms %.0156250
Bill Seltzer .0312500
Robert H. Johnston . 0273437
Rich‘ard S. Gaddy .0273437
D.D.F."Co., Inc. .0273438
Jack Russell .0273438
George G. Staley T -~ .0312500
Ed Phit¥ips .0156250
Roy G. Barton .0625000_ , o
Jo - —— Robert B. Coleman .0156250 :
f“ﬁ‘jﬁ” Phillips Petroleum Company -1250000 7 0 ¥
Jo — Aninoil Petroleum Company ..0312500 758 19
wé‘”‘“/ ) HNG . _.2031250 |
"f’}o 4 Total Working Interest =~ 1.0000000
}
{

e E i i R T et e e S e
Dipphdei s i g e £ b0



Horking Interest Owners
July 9, 1981
Page 2

s

Please indicate your approval of this AFE by signing and returning one
copy .of the attached "Well Authorization" form. Should you require any
well ‘data or reports on this well, please indicate what type reports
are required and where the information should be directed. Because of
lease expiration and rig availability, we ask that you reply to this AFE
by July 17, 1981, Should you have any further questions on the subject
well, please contact Mr. Michael K. Davis (713) 652-4571. _

Yours very truly,

&L

JWS/1p
497 /4

Attachment




Fate Well No. 1
Working Interest Owners
Address List

!
Bi11 Seltzer
514 Petroleum Bldg. -
Midland, TX 79701

Jack S. Russell
100 Permian Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

Robert H. Johnston
P.0. Box 1535
Kerrville, TX 73028

Richard S. Gaddy
P.0. Box 2572
Midland, TX 79701

D.D.F. Co., Inc.
P.0. Box 465
Midland, TX 79702

George G. Staley
1706 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

Pardue Farms, A N.M. Limited Corp.

- P.0, Box 128 ;
Loving, New Mexico 88256

. JWS/1p

a7

" Ed E. Phillips

706 Gihlo Tower West
Midland, TX 79701

Roy. G, Barton, Jr.
300 West Taylor
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Robert B. Coleman
P.0. Box 501
Midland, TX 79701

Ph1111ps Petroleum Company
4100 Penbrook
Odessa, TX 79762

Aminofl Petroleum Company
600 Western United Life Bldg.
Midland, TX 797011

HNG
P.0. Box 2267
Midland, TX 79701




. -
AW t v Amoco Production Company
' Well Authorization
Operator Amoco Production Company Lesse__Fate WellNo. 1
‘ Pu-"uclng Department Exploration Depertment
: D(_ - pmant Y Eraasien (3 Barvics ’(ﬂ Status Well O New Fidld O New Poal "D Duep Poo? O Shallow Posl 3 49 Status Well
Doi &(Bu D Othar . D Suppert Form 1} Plav/Prospenr el 1 1 1L 1llopon o 6n EACode. . _
wget: Depth — o Formstion ‘ Torget: Oupth_____ _ Fermation ‘
Teial: o;;xh__j:?_tg.s.g.___formotion Morrow Totsl:  Oepth Farmatisn
Busget projert—1¥PE 11 - New Mexico Morrow Budget Prav Code
‘ v Basl H Comb, Regul H
FLAC {(Well) No, EBC ‘St{% . Crs Fn.u‘l'; 5:17 omon FLAC (Lessa/Unit) (g::té(:::r's Depl.cgse Only) Int
L&LQL‘.L&J.&Q]L}JLJ_JLULLIMQLM}_&I L1144 Lt L L
: [N TR SO Y T (N U SO NN I O O S 1 J L LJ
1 Lttt ottty opmece STl 1)1 coe LS Comna e
— PN BJAL.’JZL‘LLZiLA_:} . K.
, . B i App
J Kind of Job: XX 0ril D Rucsmplete L3 Multiple Complation FAD
| Troe Authorization: ¥ odew O Reauthorization D) Reentry Dfmc! & — Kipaioays_ 4 © Amendod 0D Suplemant&________DCancel
|Property ly Desciiption and Land Data
1rwe___Undesignated- £y ~ Morrow=- &at coumty___ EQAY e MM Hobbs
liecoron 660" FSL X 1980 FWL, Sec. 34, T-23-S, R-28- E oty Potrn-Acra¥._320
{lease Expiration Date 8/2/81 i Most ¢ ¢t O Operations N Sous By 8/2 19222 01 To Stant 320
o Otr s Complate . Tims Required To Mest Land Requitements . Lecation Masts (O Stste Regs [ Fisld Rales %l cél'gn Roguired
i Amoco Working (nterest:  Bafore Royalty 5 Aftet Royalty Other Werking Intecasts __* é
: 0l Dutint Gas Ouvtint
Estimated Aliow/Cst. Doy:  BOD MCFD 3 Prerated O Nenprorsted Executive Order 11248 s [ is Not Applicable
C Fadesal Laasa/Usit ) Special Contractus! Provisions
Otiset or Nearby Well Data ﬁected impact on Booked Reserves
T 3K Not Appl. [ See Rev. Side of Form | or Net Expected Resources X Not Appl. 3 See Rev. Side of Form
€y ~ted Costs B Producing Dspariment Exploration Department | .
Estimated Estimated k
* Gross Dry Hole | GrossProducer { Gross DryHole | Gross Producer
Drilling Intangibles S Lot IS Lo 1S ’ S
, | Drilling Cost Fc Por fm ...... MIRU XRD. o 25,000 25600.0
Day Work 90 _ 7000 Per Doy . +$35 000 Comp Uﬂi ....... 530 000 655;000
: M ocations 25 0003.,,,,,,5 110 000,:4150, 000=..-.|..,,.,320 000 m,.,,3558,000 843,000 | 954,000
! Tota! Drilling Intangibles ... ............ m —OUD]- ,498,000 1’644‘9000
Welt Equnpmenl-‘fengubles : el
Casing and Tubing 16" ~400" ..1924.". -2500', ..7.?.8.'1 -9800%. . .............. 394,000 { 517,000
Wellhesd, €16 - < e anernnsn. 4. ".Liner - .3.7.0.0.'. ............................ i LI 55,000
Tots! Well Equipment-Tangibles o : 394 N 000 572J 000
Remarks NetDryHole | NetProducer —
Totot This Rrausst.... |1 . 892,000°2,216, 000 1,892,000/ 2,216,000
’ Previous Estimats . .
Totat To-Date Estimals .
Econémig:__s j_nc_ludg $80,000 associated P X F costs. .
Noﬂce To Nonoperstor: Costs shown on this form are estimates only.
Nonoperators should not consider these estimates as establishing any limit Nonoperator
on the monies which will be required to perform the proposed operation.
By : Date
’ ¥
Reference: E. D. Newman's letter dated { July 9, 1981, File: GDD(6)-2835-WF
Please return one signed copy of this form to: .
9 by e - , Amoco Production Company

P.0. Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

&




! FLAC
Type Authorization: Y\ New D Ruavthorization O Retotry OFinel #___ Klnp«i Oaly ol CAmnu # CiSupplemgnt &______ D Concel
; Property Description and Land Data

T T -
e, - .
) Amoco Production Company
- Well Authorization
‘Operator____Amoco Production_Company Lease__Fate WellNo. 1 __
| Preducing Departmant Exploration Department )
jﬂ&'_',’pmmt XX Extansion O Sorvice j{ﬂ Ststys Will O New Fisld [ New Pool 0 Ouap Pesl D3 Shatlow Posl [ #1 Ststos Wall
Duii X6 O Othr O3 Support Form 1t Plav/Prospect cotelt 1 1 [ J poi 0 6o, €A Code. ———
| Terget: Dapth — = Formation Torgnt: Dapth ———— 1Y Y117 —
JTstal.  Dapth 12,950 Formation__MOTOW Totat: Oeptho—___ Formation
Vsuggn Projen—1¥PE T1 - New Mexico Morrow Budgn Prov Code
' Basic N2 Comb Regulsto Horizo flers Dept.
FLAC (Weil)No, -~ CD Sub Fi"o?g Codrz cwo" FLAC (Lease/Unit) (gf,:t&f“ Peptcgse Only) int
L&LQLJJ_b.LﬁQLs.JL_I_ILIJLLLQLQLQJL_L'ﬂQJQJIIJIIJJ L1 L L
L L Lty oed g L1 LJ L_J
L) L) L1 L) b 1 1)  0pFd Code lﬁ_q.ﬂJ..J p. Loc. Cede LLLI Contracr
] ! élA"l Ao, N,

Kind of Job:XX @t . O Roe'mplm 0 Muttiph unplniol

Arintg Undesignated~ MJV“,”O""G‘*" 64‘ , County Eddy Stste N.M. District Hobbs
] y 17 ’
Leesti 660' FSL X 1980' FWL, Sec. 34, T-23-S, R-28-f Spacing Pattera-AcraWell____ 320
Lease Expirttion Date. 8/ 2/ 81 _ Must Cumuu D Dpanations X0 sous By 8 19__1 QU Te Stant 320
Ot Te Complote .. Time Raquired To Mest Load Requiremants _____(acation Mests 3 Btate Regs D Fisld Rules %6 ég. Reguitad
Amoto Working lofersst:  Before lny:hy.___._35_93750 After Royahty Other Warkiag Interests ‘6
: : 01 Outhet 613 Outlet ’
‘L Estimated Allow/Col. Doy:  BOD MCFD O Protated O Nonprarated Exscutive Ordes 11248 D is  [S1s Not Applicebls
O fFuderal Laase/tnit Specia? Contractual Provisions :
Offset or Nearby Well Data Expected Impact on Booked Reserves
K Not Appl. O3 See Rev. Side of Form | o7 Net Expected Resources X Not Appl. D See Rev. Side of Form
Es’ ““ted Costs N Producing Department Exploration Department
> Cstimated Estimated
Gross Dry Horl Gross Producer | Gross Dry Hole ’ Gross Producer
i Drilling In1angib! S R T
ovtng com - ru ertens. .. MIRUXRD . [ 25,000 25,000 °
Day Work ___90 ot T000 pmow - 4435,000 Cop.. Unit. 630,000 665,000
Leeation .20 000e,,~,,,g 110, oogu,slso 0005(.,“,..,,,, 20 000 giners558 000 843,000} 954,000 -
! Total Drilling intangibles .. ............. . 7/ -OUDQ 4983 000 1’644) 000
Well Equ;gmont-‘rongubles ' . o
if Casing and Tubing 16 . '400. 3. 10;4" 2500. . 7 8"’9800l ................. 394 ] 000 517 ’000
Twoness, 1e.. .. ooounnns.. 4%" Liner .'...3.7.0.0.'. ............................. - 55,000
) Total Welt Equipment-Tengibles 394,0001 572,000
i{Remarks ; [ NetDryHole | NetProducer . -
Total This Request . . . {°1,892,000°2,216,000 1,892,000/ 2,216,000
Previeus Estimate ... .1
Totat To-Date Estimate .
Economics include 380 000 assomated PXF costs. e . o
Notice ;I’o Nonoporatoi: Costs ’shwown' on this form are eslimafl;s only.
Nonoperstors should not consider these estimates as establishing any limit Nonoperator
on the monies which will be required to perform the proposed opsration. By . ' Oate
i

Reference: E. D Newman's letter dated July 9, 1981, File: GDD(6)-2835-WF
’ igned copy of this form to:
Please retuon one s1g b Amoco Production Company

P.0. Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001
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- . e M ., 0 '
Froposed Southeast Loving Area "Fdate Weii iNo. |
Eddy County, New Mexico
OPEN OPEN Maddox Ener. OPEN P Amoco -
Wy HBP 1 Spiller HBP |
o|Carter Addition | Guitar Trust Est. . Pardue Farms ‘
Nl Maddox Ener. | Madd
Cit. Serv.| OPEN Belco , - addox Ener. , et al Amaco
X HBP Xt | 3% Hep X% | HBP
;.')’ 28-P°'d“° Farms | 5 E. Tucker, et alo7 26 2
N Maddox Ener.
N ' & HBP
K
itar Tr. Esf, a ” 2
| “ |Hamilton C ¢
‘ 8-23-8l Pordué
Guitar_Trust Est. |y.c. wyman , Guitar Tfust Est. Pardue Farms  [forms
HNG, ot al Amoco HNG|Oil, et al | Blanks HNG O, ot al
HBP (Beldo) HBP 6-8:82
, (Amifoil) _ HBP .
Roy G. Barton 7-7-81 (E.T. Anderson)
%E.')I". Anderson)) Aamgcg‘ 5:25-8} : (Phillips)
{R. Woolard, et al) Dowling,et al -ﬁ-
33— -ﬁ‘ 35
Pardue Farms A R R.C. Beveridge, 6t af
. T.Connefl | - : 2A S
‘E HNG Oil 12:1-82 HNG Oil . 2ol Phillips -
N 4.4.83 Maddox ‘(Read & Stevens, et al)
‘/; 10-25-83 HNG
& 10-26-83 éBP Aminoil
N £o3
~ 4 , - 3 ’ 2
Aminoil , 1A
‘ HBP £e3
R.C. Beveridge, et al 3bsquez B.M. Wyman‘,et al |W.E.Beveridge,etal R. C. Beveridge, et al

. 9o 2000 | BEMIRE EXAMINER NUTTER
3t Producing Well | Scole (7eet)|  OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
O Proposed Location Amoco ExHIBIT No. 2

‘ Tstg. Well ‘ ' CASE NO. 7%5




’ Southeast Loving Area .
- W/2 Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-E o .
Eddy County, New Mexico 3

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY o £3/64 W/2 SW/4 NW/4 NN/4, SH/4 NW/4, NW/G SW/4, NE/& SW/4 SW/4,
| . E/2 NW/4 SW/4 SW/&, E/2 SW/4 SW/4 SW/4, W/2 SE/4 SW/& SW/4
: W/2 NW/4 SE/4 SW/4 . |
PARDUE FARMS; A NEW MEX. CORP. - | 32 R E/2 NE/4 SE/4 SW/4, E/2 SW/& NE/4 NW/4 o
BILL SELTZER; MIDLAND, TEXAS . S . 1764 ! E/2 SE/4 NE/& NW/4 k

{ - JACK RUSSELL; ROBERT H. JOHNSON, RICHARD S. GADDY, 7/64 - E/2 SU/A SE/4 SW/4, W/2 SE/4 SE/4 SW/4, W/2 NW/4 SW/4 SW/&
D.D.D.F. COMPANY, INC. S E/2 SE/& N/4-Ni/4, W/2 SW/4 SW/4 SW/4, E/2 SE/4 SE/4 Ni/4,

W/2 NE/4 SE/4 NW/4

GEORGE G. STALEY | | ) 132 2 NE/4 NE/4 NW/4
ED PHILLIPS - MIOLAND, TEXAS . . /64 W/2 SW/4 NE/& NW/4
ROY G. BARTON - HOBBS, NEW MEXICO - 116 4 NH/4 N/ Né/4, E/2 SH/4 NH/G NW/4, W2 SE/4 NW/4 N/4.
ROBERT B. COLEMAN 166 W2 NE/& /A NN/A R
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM o | 1/8 7 E/2 NW/4 NW/G NW/&, NW/& NE/4 NW/4, W/2 SE/& NE/& NW/4,
‘, Ni/4 SE/4 N4/4, E/2 NE/& SE/4 NW/A. W/2 SE/4 SE/4 Nu/4

CAMINOIL OIL : e v E/2 SE/4 SW/4: SW/4, W/2 SW/4 SE/4 SW/4 S
HNG | . 13/64 3 NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/& Ni/4, E/2 Nu/4 SE/4 SW/4, W/2 NE/4

L SE/4 SW/4, E/2 SE/4 SE/4 SW/4 U

A\.M .

\ : BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

) o ° OIL OO‘Zm,mw<).~._OZ,O_Sm_O.Z
- mex_m:,zo. K=l

‘ | | CASE NO. 7305
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"ROY G BARTON JR BARTON OI1L PRUDU. HS S a

PO BOX 978
HOBBS NM 88240

TTITEL v

¥ o T AR TR

40573798182 07/01/81 1CS IPMMTZZ csp HOUB
5053935426 MGM TDMT HOBBS NM 38 07=01 0456P EST

, - D
é ED NEWMAN DIVISION OPERATION SUPERINTENDENT R E C E | V E

; AMDCO PRODUCTIONS €O
HOUSTON TX 77004

o
,: [

WEST TX - EASTERN HM DWISION_
PRODUCING OEPARTMENT.
HOUSTON. TEXAS

T ROY G BARTON JR APPROYED THE DRILLING OF THE FATE WELL #1 SECTION 34,
Te23»5, Rw2B8eg, EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO, ¢
ROY G BARTON JR BARTON OIL PRODUCERS

16157 EST
MGMC OMP

BEFORE EXAMINER’ NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

MOCO ExHIBIT N

‘ |casEno. 1205

~

~.® ® 0o 0 0 0lco 0060000 0o e e 0 o

TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS
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d=050556818700% 07/06/8) 1CS IPMANGZ CSP HOUB 9
5 91S68348Y] MGM TOBN MIDLAND TX 07«06 0922A ESTY
< D
lc'» E D NEWMAN, CARE AMOCO PRODUETION €O, 5
; PO BOX 3092 » | .
; HOUSTON TX 77001 _ .
< .
( b
@ THIS I8 4 CONFIRMATION COPY OF A PREVIOUSLY PHONE=DELIVERED TELEGRAM 3 ‘
| QUBJECT TO AGCEPTANCE OF AFE AND OPERATING AGREEMENT, HNG 18
€  AGREEABLE 10 JOIN IN THE ORILLING OF THEITATE #y IN SECTION 34, ' )
; Te23eS, Re28«E, AFE COST LIMITED TO ONLY { LOCATION
| " HNG OIL €O,, W R LEWIS DISTRICT LANDMAN
& PO BOX 2267 .
MIDLAND TX 79702
g 09:23 EST
 MGMCOMP
« ]
| RECE)), |
< ED )
] L e ese
e WEST 1. Nk 3y
e PRODY Y, TERN y i B
' HoUsrg,‘i“’;ARrM ,z‘rf'ON ' —
€ .
< 2
5 3
B 2 3
‘e )
-2 )
€ 0 REPLY BY MAILGRAM, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FAE pONE Nvees !
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~ JfR{ PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY | I Vi
R . m ODESSA, TEXAS 70781 o ‘ - 8 Bt
PHILLIPS BUILDING . . ., [ i
! HATURAU RESOURCES GROUP ' : AT
f Exptoralion snd Produstion ' : Ot
! . .0
July 7, 1981 : - | S 4L
: - B | | TR
é N : B(.C |
ANV Lw.C ;
. . ) ‘ e ace i
R . s - Anoco Fioduciion Company (USA) ’ TN [G.O. 8] i
| - . Box 3092 ‘ . : : ‘
L ~ ~ Houston, Texss 77001 " :
é | Atténtion: Mr. E.D. Newman °. . LT . o
b : Division Operations Superintendent - - T
SR : Re: Your Mailgram of June 30, 1581, Phillips will join in
' ' drilling Of the Pate Well No. 1 located in Westr Half
Section 34, T~23-8, R~28-E, Tddy County, New Mexico.-
Please furnish Opevating Azreement along with your
AFE for execution by Phillips, (Our #6-153339)
N ) o Robert L., Ivy
) Pigtrict Land
2. P —
Phil1dips Petroieun Cpbpany
Odessa, Texas
R
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Amoco Production Company

Houston Region

500 Jelfurson Building
Post Office Box 3092
Houston, Texas 7700t

. West Texas-Eastern
E. D. Newman New Maexico Division

Division Operations
Superntendent

July 9, 1981

File: GDD(6)-2835-WF

Re: Drilling Recommendation BEFORE EXAMINER«NUTTER
Fate Well No. 1 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Eddy County, New Mexico Amoco EXHIBIT NO. _3

CASE NO. _1DOF

Working Interest Owners
Address List Attached

Gentl emen:

Reference our TWX dated June 30, 1981, requesting your approval to drill
the Fate Well No. 1.

This is to request your approval ’co drill the Fate Well No. 1 located
910" FSL x 1980' FWL, Sec. 34, T-Z3-S, R-28-£, Eddy County, New Mexico.
This well will be drﬂ]ed to approximately 13, 050" in an undesignated
field. Estimated gross dry hole cost to driil 1s $1,892,000 with an
estimated gross producer cost of $2,216, 000. Furthenmore an additional
$80,000 is reouired for production equ1pment.

Initial working interest in this well based on lease acreage participation
is as follows:

Anmco Production Company 3593750;,
Pardue Farms 6250)
Bill Seltzer 0312500
Robert H. Johnston .0273437
Richard S. Gaddy .0273437
D.D.F. Co., Inc. .0273438
Jack Russell .0273438 .
George G. Staley 0312500
Ed Phillips .0156250
Roy G. Barton ‘ : ©.0625000
Robert B. Coleman ~ .0156250
Phillips Petroleum Company .1250000 -
Aminoil Petroleum Company .0312500
HNG -2031250
Total Working Interest 1.0000000

7




A

Working Interest Owners
July 9, 1981
Page 2

Please indicate your approval of this AFE by signing and returning one
copy ,of the attached "Well Authorization" form. Should you require any
well ‘data or reports on this well, please indicate what type reports
are required and where the information should be directed. Because of
lease expiration and rig availability, we ask that you reply to this AFE
by July 17, 1981, Should you have any further questions on the subject
well, please contact Mr. Michael K. Davis (713) 652-4571,

Yours very truly,
D
‘ [

JWS/1p
497 /9

Attachment 5
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Fate Well No, 1
Korking Interest Owners
Address List

H
Bi11 Seltzer
514 Petroleum Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

Jack S. Russell
100 Permian Bidg.
Midland, TX 79701

Robert H.. Johnston
P.0. Box 1535
Kerrville, TX 78028

Richard S. Gaddy
P.0. Box 2572
Midland, TX 79701

D.D.F. Co., Inc.
P.0. Box 465 ,
Midland, TX 79702

George G. Staley
1706 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

Pardue Farms, A N.M. Limited Corp.
P.0. Box 128
Loving, New Mexico 88256

JNS/1p
497 /L

Ed E. Phi1lips
706 Gihlo Tower West
Midland, TX 79701

Roy G. Barton, Jr.
300 West Taylor ‘
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Robert B. Coleman
P.0. Box 501
Midland, TX 79701

Phi11ips Petroleum Company
4100 Penbrook :
Odessa, TX 79762

Aminoi1 Petroleum Company
600 Western.United Life Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

~ HNG
P.0. Box 2267
Midland, TX 79701
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A\ ‘ Amoco Production Company
Well Authorization
Operstor____Amoco Production Company Lease__fate Well N1
Preducing Department : {Exploration Department
DL, pmont XX Extonsisn D Service ﬂ!l Stotvs Walf  JONew Flald DINew Posl O Dasp Peod - O Shatiow Posl ) #1 Status Wall
D Support Form 1t Pav/Piosptey el L L L L 1o oen EA Dot _—

Doi Mo Do

Tosget: Demh______ __ ___Feimotion

Target: Dopth Fermaties
Total:  Depih 12,050 Formotion__HOTrOW Totsk:  Depth Formation
Budget P 1YPE 11 - New Mexico Morrow Budpet Prov. Cods
' Basic H/Z Comb. B ot H i
FLAC (Well) No. cd 18ub om Fl.t?g (.;Oodr! Co zon FLAC {Leass/Unit) (g::lé(;g:r’t Dep"cgse Only) int
MiL&LﬁQJLJL@J.QLbLlJQlMLJ&‘.@JQJ[:JI!i; L1 J L)
. (SN WL T S T TRUU JRUONE VU S Ry O VRN O T | oL [ LJ
L ) by L1 1) 0p.Fid Code lﬁlﬂ_l_'_] 0. Loc. Code LES Contract @
| owew 331l S; - Appe. M.

Kind of Job:X{Dritl D Rscemptets [ Mutipls Complation
7vp¢ Avtkorination: XX New O Reauthorization O Kuentey 3 Final #

[Property Description end Lend Data ;

fits___Undesignated - £y - Plorre w = 54‘ covety____EDdY Steie it

 tocation 660' FSL X 1980'7 FWL, Sec. 34, T-23-S, R-28- E Spacing Pattern-Acrawwall___ 320
Tease Expiration Dsto 8/2/81 i : Most Commance D Operstisns Y Sovd By 8/2 1D.§l Gtr 7o Start
Otr Te Cempito.. . ___Time Required To Mest Loed Roquirements . __(ocation Mests O St R D Fisld Rt 1 Rogo'

Amoco Werking Iatarest:  Bafors Royalty 3593750 Aftor Roaysity : Other W.o'r:ing lntl:tlll . %é.é'gn et

: it Outim 613 Dutlns
MCFD £ Prersted O Nenprarated Exscutive Ordes 112468 DI fs S 1s Kot Applicabhs

AL '
xlnpm Oty #_ 8 G Aminded $ o DSupplement ¢ _________ [T Canesl

320

Estimated Aiow/Col. Day: 80D
C Federal Laase/Unit Specia! Coniractual Provisions

Offset or Nearby Well Data Expected Impact on Booked Reserves
X Not Appl.  [J See Rev. Side of Form | or Net Expected Resources X Not Appl. [ See Rev. Side of Form )
Es’ “ted Costs Producing Department Exploration Department
\ ' Estimated Estimated
‘ : Gross Dry Hole GrossPr’oduw Gross Dry Hole | GrossProducer
Drilting Intangibles S S L 1§ S
Drilling Cest .____.__.fllt &S Pubet...... MIRU . x RD ............. 25 000 254 000
Dsy Work IV = 90 70 00 Per Day. . +$35 000 Comp Uﬂi ....... 630, 000 ’ 565;000
Location sMqum,,s 10 00 .uasl 50,00 ,.mu,...o,.SZO 000 ,h,,5558 1,000 843,000 ) 954,000
Total Drilling Intangibles . .............. 649 UUD 498 000 1 v644 1000
dwel Equnpment—Tangublus -
1 casing and Tuding 16 . '400' . 10;4""2500I . 798" . 9800' ................. 394) 000 517 » 000
-w.m.m.m..............."f..Li!’l.e.r..:.?*.ZOQf .............. ceeaeans haseee -o= 554000
Tots! Well Eguipment-Tangibles 394,000 572,000
Remarks NetDryHole - ] NetProducer ,

$1,892,000°2,216,000, 1,892,000} 2,216,000

a

Total This Request . . . .
Previeus Estimate . ...
Totsl To-Date Estimate .

Economics 'inc_]u_d'e $80,000 associated P X F costs. . o , -

Nontice To Nonoperator: Costs shown on this form are estimates only.
Nonoperalors should not consider these estimates 8s establishing any limit
on the monies which will be required to perform the proposed operation. 8y b

ate

Nonoperator.

Reference: E. D. Newman's letter dated July 9, 1981, File: GDD(6)-2835-HF

ase return one signed copy of this form to:
Please re " ’ i -7 Amoco Production Company

P.0. Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001




e .o
' Amoco Production Company
‘ Well Authorization

Operator____Amoco_Production Company Lense____Fate Wetl No.. 1
Preducing Department Exploration Department
DL, Coment XX Extonsien () Borvice ,{Ol Statvs Wall ‘ A O NewField D New Post O Dasp Perl [ Shallew Pool O #1 Status Wil
ouvi ¥es Do ‘ 0 Suppert Farm 11 ravpspra totel_L_L_1 1 _J poit Den Aot __
Target: Dmh_..‘.; — Farmation Torget: Dot _Feimatien
Total.  Desth ]Evn 950 formation Morrow Total: Daptho— e Formation
; Bugger Prajerr—LyPe 11 - New Mexico Horrow Budgat Prov. Codo
: FLAC (Well} No. acgc Eﬁ ‘B Filiom  Code’ FLAC (Lease/Unit) (Controfler's Dept, Use Only)
3.0 16,50 3 LlJ 10106100 13100 Lt 111y Lt L L
! » l 13 [0 OO TN O N A T N S 1t LJ Ly ®
! lllUllJlJll!“ mmm&ﬁ&g.umLqu
— - - \ < 1 ten 3131 L2155 ; Am. M.
IKind of Job:X{ Drili D) Recompiste D) Multicle Camslation - _ .
f7pl Avtherization: XX New 3 Rerutborizatien ) Resntry DI Fimal @ x nput Oaly O_J_.._—G Amended 9 _DiSvpplement ¢ _____ D Cancel
Pmpery ty Description 8nd Land Dats
‘ewe___Undesianated=-Extdly - Plorre uvs= Las cowmy___EAAY se MM, Hobbs
Location_ 660" FSL X 1980'" FWL, Sec. 34LT-23 S, R-28-F Spacing Pattara-AcceWal___ 320
Lease Expirntion Date 8/2/ 81 = Mun) I:mmun D Opanations % sove By 8/ 18_1_ Ot Ts Stant 320
i Ctr Yo Complete ——___Vime Required To Mast {3ad RnwFMt__._f__. Lozation Mants 13 Stals Reps [ Fietd Rules %8% é g. Required
; Amote Working [ntersst:  Befors Reyaty Aftar Royptty Othar Werking Iaterests
| ; 0l Outln Gas Outlnt
5 {Estimated Allow/Col. Day:  BOD MCFD O Prorated [ Nonprerated Exacutive Order 11248 Dis 513 Net Applicable
2 Federal Lense/Uait Special Contractual Provisions N
Offset or Nearby Weli Data ) Expecled impact on Booked Reserves
X Not Appl. [J See Rev. Side of Form | o7 Net Expected Resources X Not Appl. O3 See Rev. Side of Form
‘; ‘ , Es’ "“ted Costs Producing Department Exploration Department
: L At Estiinated Estimated
f_\f : ; Gross Dry Hole | GrossProducer [ Gross Dry Hole | Gross Producer
Dritling Intangibles S o S
Drillng Cost For perkont..... MIRUXRD ... .. ... 25,000 | 25,000
oaywerk 90 ___oipsgs 7000 pei oy .. +$35,000 Comp.. Unit .. .| 630,000} 665,000
Location$_20 OOOsu,.,.,,s 110,000,:5150, 00&,,,,..,,,,.".320 000 p.ners558,000 843,000 | 954,000
. Total Drilling Intangibles . .............. 671—9 k ml 498,000 1, 644,000
Weli Equ;pment-Tang:bles - : gl
Casing and Tuing 1672800 . .1.024.“. -2500",. .7.7.8.‘! -9800% ... ........... 394,000 ; 517,000
IRTIYR PSR 45" Liner = 3700 .. ... e 55,000
» , Total Weil Equnpment-TongIbln 394,000 572,000
i Remarks NetDryHols | Net Producer -
TR 4 Toral This Request . .. 1°1,892,000:°2, 216,000 1,892,000/ 2,216,000

Previous Extimate . ...
Totai To-Date Estimats .

Economics include $80,000 associated P X F costs. . . . ... : o

fNoﬂco To Nonoperator: Costs shown on this form are estimates only.

.Nonoperators should not consider these estimates as establishing any limit Nonopetator

‘on the monies which will be required to perfom the proposed operation. By Dt
ate

Reference: E. D. Newnﬁan's letter dated July 9, 1981, File: GDD(6)-2835-WF |

one signed copy of this form to: ,
vP‘lease returt n ’ > - Amoco Production Company

P.0. Box 3092 ,
Houston, Texas 77001 .

S T
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WELL COST DETAIL WORKSHEET
Single Compl. in

Location 34 T23S R28E Zone of Compl. Atoka or Morrow Depth 13,200’
INTANGIBLES . DRY HOLE PRODUCER ,
| Dril1ing Cost (Footage) Ft. @  MIXRUXRD 25,000 " 25,000 :
~ Day Work & Drill Pipe Rental _90  Days @ $ 7,000 630,000 630,000 E
Cable Tools or Comp. Unit Days @ $ ' == 35,000 ‘
Surveys 110,000 110,000
- Mud \ (OIL ) : 150,000 7 150,000 :
~ Stimulations, Size 20,000 %
Roads & Bridges Grading | 25,000 26,000 _
oTHER: Sub Total 940,000 995,000 |
| - Coring Equipment --- ---
| Perforating ' “Shots | —e- 10.000
Scra';chers and Centralizers . ~-- ---
. Company Labor 907100 Day @ $400/day 36,000 40,000
Contract Labor Mud logger, 80 days @ $450/day - 36,000 36,000
Fuel and Water © 50,000 60,000
Digging Pits Filling Pits 5,000 . 8,000
Trucking 15,000 40,000
‘ 60,000 , 75,000

Cementing Services

Cement for Casing Sacks

Guide Shoes, Float Shoes and Collars

| Bits and Reamers 50,000 50,000
Drill Stem Tests ----- , No. Tests ---- -—- -
Miscellaneous’ Rentals, Casing crews, etc. B 170,000 180, 000
Contingencies @ 10% of above 136,000 150,000

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTEP;
| DILCONSERVATION DVISION |

Total Other | CASE NO 7305 558,000 .| 649,000

)  Total Intangibles 1,498,000 1,644,000
, WELL EQUIPMENT - TANGIBLES o
Cond. : 16" 400' | 13,000 13,000
Casing - Surface - Size _1n.374"  Ft. 2500 ~ 57,000 57.000
Casing - Intermediate - Size __ 7-5/8"  Ft. _9800' 324,000 324,000
Cas'in’g‘-; 01 String - Size 4-1/2"  Ft. 3700' - _ =e- 42._7000'
Tubing - Size _2-7/8N _ Ft. __ 3,000" L e 81.000
| Wellhead o S - | ss.00
| Total Well Equipment 394,000 572,000
Totals | | | 1,892,000 | 2,216,000

N
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STATE OF MNEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL COMNSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
15 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of Amoco Production

Company for compulsory pooling and
an unorthodox swell location, Eddy

County, New Mexico,

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. ‘Padilla,

Division:

For the Applicant: Clyde L. Mote, Esq,

Houston, Texas

CASE
7305

Esq.
Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land 0Office Bldg.

‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Amoco Production Company




1 2
2 _ INDEZX
3 .
4 ROBERT J. KILLIAN
5 Direct Examination by Mr. Mote 4
6
7 JAMES M, WISHART
| | 8 . Direct Examination by Mr. Mote 15
{ , - 9 » Cross Examination by Mr, Nutter 21
; 10 '
1n DAVID BOATWRIGHT
12 : Direct Examination by Mr. Mote 23
: 13 | Cross Examination by Mr. MNutter ‘ 27
* 16 | EXHIBITS
g 17 |
{ 18 Applicant Exhibit One, Map : 6 .
19 Applicant Exhibit Two, Isopach | 7
20 Appiicant Exhibit Three, Cross S"‘ecti‘on ‘11
21 Applicant Exhibit Four, Map 16
” } 22| ppplicant Exhibit rive, List 17
. 23 ~Applicant Exhibit 8ix, TWX 18
; = - 24 Applicant Exhibit Seven, Document | 19.
i e :
i 25 Ppplicant Exhibit Eight, Document ; 19
§ Applicani: Exhibit Nine, Well Cost : 24
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MR. NUTTER: rhe hearing will come to
order, please, |

Call next Case Numbexr 7305,

MR. PEARCE: Application of Am6co Pro-
duction Company for compulsory booling and an unorthodox well
location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

. : MOTE: I'm Clyde Mote, attorney, from

Houston, Texas, appearing for Amoco Production Company in

~association with Atwood and Malone.

We'll have three witnesses.
{Mlitnesses sworn.)

MR. MOTE: Mr. Examiner, the well loca-
tion we're asking to. be amended. I don't believe if wéhld
require re-notice of the hearing. When we went out to stake
the well to check the surface location, we found a surface
obstruction;which required us to move the well 910 feet from
the south line as opposed to the 660 feet requested.

'Since this is tawards the ortﬁpdox'

location - from the unorthodox location requested, I assume

that no further notice of this hearing will be required, is

that correct?

MR, NUTTER : Inasmuch as the location

'¥'>-~n;<'.;,;,.-,~..m/tu, ie : . o
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is being moved towards a more orthodox location, than it was

advertised, we will consider the application amended.

MR, MOTE: "Thank you, Call as our first

witness Mr., Killian.

"ROBEKT J. KILLIAN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOTE:

0. flould you please state your name, by

whom employed, and in; hat capacity?

A My name is Robert James Killian, em~

ploy&d by Amoco Production Company .in Houston, Texas, as a

pe{:roleum geologist.
'MR. NUTTER: Is that K~I-L-L-I-A-N?

A, Yes, sir.

0 Would you please rel;t‘e your educational
experience for the Examiner?

A I'm a»_ijradua'te of the ’University_of
Texas in 1977 swith a Bachelor of Sciencé in geoclogy,

Q. And what is your work experience?

A. I'm employed by Amoco Production since
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April of 1978 in the Houston Region as exploration geologist.

0. Have you previously testified before
the Division?
A No, I have not. -
-0 Are you familiar with the area involved
in this application?*
A, Yes, I ém.
0. | Afe you familiar wifh the application of

Amoco in this proceeding?

A o Yes.
0 'And what is that application?
A - From compulsory pooling and drilling a

well in an unorthodox location.

0. And the well that's to be drilled is
the Fate Well No. 1, is that correct?

A, Yes, it is.

MR. MOTE: Is the witness considered
qualified? h
MR. NUTTER: Yes, he is,

0. - 1I'11 ask you to téstify concerning
certain exhibits. Wete these exﬁibits:either prepared by
you or under yourvsuperVision and direction?

A 7’ Yes, they were,

0. A1l right, turn to your first exhibit,

AR RS A R i R L R L e
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6
if you would. I believe this is a map of the area in(question
is it not?

A, Yes, sir.

0. And how is your proposed location shown
on this map? |

A Indicated by a red arrow.

0. And the various wells that are shown on
this map in different colors, would you ekplain what thoée
are?

A This is a map which indicates wells that
have peneﬁrated the PennsylVénian formaﬁin in the area, the
cdmpleted intervals apd the cuﬁulative prdaﬁction rates as
of March, 1981, qnd latest flowﬂtests as of March, 1981.

0 and is this all of the wcllé that you
considered that penetfated'tﬁé Penﬁsylvénian?

A Yes, they'are.

0 And the information that ydu show with
regard to the curalative production and the last tested, R
that's what you've highlighted on this map?

A ‘ Yes, sir.

0 Do you have anything further regarding
this exhibit?

A. " No, I do not.

0 It's in Eddy County, New Mexico,; is it




1

2 not?

3 A, Yes.

4 0 Al) right. Go to your second exhibit,
5 if you would. I believe this is an Isopach map.

6 - A Yes, sir.

7 Q. \ How did you get the information to make
8 this determination?

9 h A, The Iéopach map was constructed from

10 subsurface electric:logs.=

11 0. - all right, and I notice a ¢ross section

12 across the thing. It's black. It's a little bit hard to see

13 but point it out to the Examiner because you're going to be

14 | talking about that a little bit later.

15 - A | This -—-
; 16 0 Going from one iwell to the other explain
g 17 where it is.
; 18 A. This is cross section A-A' in Township.
- j 19 23 South, Range 28" East, extending from HNG's No. 1 Pardue
jk 20 33 in the east half of Section 33 aéross the Atoka Channel
21 syétem to Amoco's No. 1 Pardue Farms, located in‘fhe east
22 half of Section 26. It includes four wells.
23 0. All right.
24 MR, NUTTER: It doesn't catch this well
25 in the north half of Seétion 112
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8
a. Mo, it does not. I did not have a CNL
density on it. )
Q. Vihat sand is shown in the yéllow on
this map?k
A This is ‘Atoka Sand, an over-pressure

sand within the Atoka formation. This is one Stratigrapﬁic

on what I consider clean sand that is less than 50 API units

on the gamma ray.

0. All right, and you show the proposed
location on this map also bQ a red arrow, do you not?

Aj Yes, sirf

i) Now both on this map and the previous
exhibit Number One is the proposed location shown at the
910 rather than the 660'1oca£ion? |

A Yes, it is,

Q. The various wells that you haVe on here

show certain information in little boxes in reference to each

well. What is -- what is that information and where did you;

get it?

A This information is from scout tickets,
I've included the eighteen local wells surrounding our pro-
posed location. Within the boxes I have the name of the

well, the total depth reached, the completion date, initial

o’
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2 potential, and in some cases pressure data, and in some cases
3 cumulative production figures.

4 0 Point out some of the most significant

5 control points on this exhibit, please, sir.

6 A Our objective with. regards to the unor-
7 Lthivdux location 1is to approach the center of the channel.

8 Key wells in this regard include the Maddox No. 1 Pardue
9 Farms 26, located in the west half of Section 26, which en~

10 countered 23 feet of clean Atoka Sand. This well was poten-

11 tialed flowing 10.25 million a day, and is as close to the

12 axis of the channel systém as any well in the area. It is
. 13 our maximum sand thickness.

14 wé "approach the edge of the channel

15 system as HNG has in No. 1 Vasquez 4, located in the east

i6 half of Section '4, which encountered only 6 feet of atoka,
17 clean Atoka Sand. The initial potential ’there was 1.5 millio+
18 a day, so your chances of é_uccess are significantly reduced
19 towards the edges of theisystemn. PR IR
20 0. ' Do you consider that you have pretty
21 | good control of the wiath of this channel?

22 -, A Yes, I do, Our narrowest pO;i.nt to the
23 north is defined by the three wells in Section 26 and 27, in-
24 | the west half of 27 the Maddox No, 1 Pardue 27 encountered |

25 2 feet of clean. Atoka Sand. No attempt was made to complete
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}getvto the center of the channel ordinarily you'll be able

tion?

10
in this zone,
In Section 26, again Maddox No. 1 Pardue
Farms 26 encountered 23 feet of clean sand, and in the east
half of Section 26 Amoco No. 1 Pardue Farms encouptered no
sand in this interval.
Our widest point of control was just to
the south of our proposed Jocation. HNG's No. ; Vasquez 4
with 6 feet of sand, Aminoil's No. 1 Vasqueé Com, located in
Section 3 with 18 feet ofkciean sand.
MR, NUTTER: What déés SO mean as a code
on these wells? ”
A It's a shale out or a zero value.
MR, NUTTER: Okay.
A | The brown on this map indicates no sand.
Maddox No. 1 Malaga encountered 13 feet of sand and to the
east here Phillips No, 1 Malaga encountered no sand in thé

Atoka.

0 Is it &our opinion that the closer yéu

”

to get -- more likely get a commercial production?
A, Yes, sir, it is.
0 Are you of the opinion that you could

or could not get a commercial producer at’the,orthodox loca-

.
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A From the Atoka, no, sir.

) From the Atoka. Now is the orthodox

location shown on this Exhibit Number Two?

A. Yes, it is. I've indicated the orthodox

location with a circle to the north.

0 Just to the north of the proposed loca~
tion?

A The west half of 34.

0. Yes, sir. Do you have anything further

with regard to this exhibit?

)

A. No, sir.

0 All right.  turn to your Exhibit Humber
Three. Go through each of these wells and describé the qwells
and wilat they show in connection with this exhibit, please,
sir.

A. This is a cross section hung on a
structural datum, including thé Péh’hsj}:lvanian section in {:he’
subject area, |

The first well, it's esséntia’lly perpen-|
diculaf to. the channel system. To the west ENG No. 1 Pardue
33, which is curfently '{:esti’ng. .This is in the east half of

‘Section 33, encountered no sand in the Atoka interval here,

“Phis is a zero point or a shale out,

To move into the channel”to the west,

-~
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2 HNG's No. 1 Pardue 34 in the east half of Section 34 encounterpd
3 12 feet with -~ and a successful completion in the Atoka.
4 ~ The third well on the cross section,

5 HNG No. 2 Williams 35 in the south half of Section 35, also

6 a successful completion in the Atoka. It encountered 18 feet
7 of clean sand.
8 And moving somewhat further to the east,
9 Amoco's No. 1 Pardue Farms, a Strawn complétion'for 11 million
10 a day. No Atoka Sand encountered here.
11 0. ~ Where Qould your proposed well lie if it
-\ 12 were placed on this cross section?
- 13 A Between HNG's P;rdue 33 and HNG's No. 1

14 Pardue 34, N

15 0. Does this exnibit show the perforations

16 on it?

3 ' 17 A Yes, it does, I've indicated those in
18 | rea.
% 19 0. And the sand thickness, is the sand
: 20 thickness shown'by the two wells in .the middle that are com-

21 pleted in the channel? ‘

! 22 A Yes, it is,

i ‘ 23 0 and it's in yellow, just like it is on
. 24 |. Exhibit Number Two?
L g <
25 A This area colored yellow,

AR
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0 Does this support your Exhibit Number
Two, in your opinion?

A Yes, I believe it does,

0. What is your recommendation to Amoco
with regards to the.drilling of this well?

A I recommended that Amoco drill a well
660 from south line and 1980 from west line of Section 34,

0. And would you recommend that a well be

drilled at the 1980 location fvom the south line?

A * No, I would not.
0. Why is that?
A Our probability for success would be

sighificantly decreased as weid be at or near the shale out

for the sand.

Q Do you know why the well was moved from.
the advertised location of 660 from the south line up to. 910

from the south line?

A Yes, sir, to avoid a surface obstruction

0. Would'you say that'yéur testimon§-genr
erally is in connection with the proposed swell that the
further north you have to go with this well that the risk is
greater‘for éuccessful commercial completion? | |

A, Yes, sir.

MR. MOTE: We offer Exhibits One, Two,
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~ vertised, but because of surface obstruction you're moving it

14
and Three, and that concludes our testimony involving this
witness, |
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Three
will be,admittea in evidence, |
Now. let's see, he said he recommended

the well be 660 from the south line, and that's what was ad-

to what, 9107
A Yeé,.sir,

MR, MOTE: Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: 910 from the south line.
And the distance from the west line remainé the same, 198Q
from the west line, is that correct?

MR. MOTE: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of
this witness? He may be excused.

MR} MOTE:f Our next witness is Mr,.,»Jim

Wishart,

JAMES M. WISHART
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

=Y
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BY MR. MOTE:

0.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

If youwmwould, please, state your name,

by whom employed, and in shat capacity?

A

My name is James M. Wishart. I'm

employed by Amoco Production Company as a landman ih the

. Houston office.

0

please.

Q.
the Division?
A'.

0.

Have you -

MR. NUTTER: Spell your last name,

WX~ S-H-A~R-T,

MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

Have ycu previousdy testified before

No.

Would you please relate your educational

and iwork experience with Amoco?

A

I graduated in 1972 from the Southwest

Texas State University and have been employed by Amoco Pro-

duction Company for the past three years as a landman.

0.
application?
A

0.

Are you familiar swith the area of the

Yes, sir,

And are you familiar with the applicatio
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 proposed unorthodox location.

that's been made by Amoco in this procezding?
A Yes, sir.
MR, MOTE: Is there any question con-
cerning this witness' qualification to testify as a landman?
MR. NUTTER: No, sir, he's qualified.
Q. You have, I believe, four --Exhibits
Four through Eight that you'll be asked to testify concerning.
Were these exhibits either prepared by you or under youf
supervision and direction?
| I Yes, sir, they were.
0. " A1l right., Turn to Exhibit Number Fpur.
Explain what you show on this exhibit, please, six.
. Exhibit Number Four is an owngrship map

covering approximately nine square miles in and around our

0. _ And you've got a legend on there which
$hows the difference between the producing wells, the pro-
posed ldcation, and a tesﬁiné’well, is_that cérféct?

A fes, sir, I've indicated the éroducing
well by the normal symbobl, the producing iwell being a well
prodﬁcing from the Pennsylvénian formation.

our proposed location is indicated also,

by an arrow.

Q. Do you have anything further with regard
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v of Section 34?2

to this exhibit?

A No, sir.

0 All right, turn to Exhibit Number Five.
What is this exhibit? -

A, Exhibit Number Five covers the west half

of Section 34, Township 23 South, Range 28 East. It is the

ownership map, or the ownership that's set forth in the west

0. You've got three columns here. One of
them shows the owners of all the mineral interests in the
section ~~ west half of Section 34 that's under consideration?

A Yes, sir. The additional information
covers the tracts that each individual owner has at this

time, as swell as the proportionate interest ownership for

each.

) Do you have anything further on this
exhibit?

A Mo, sir.

0 Have you been in correspondence both

verbally ‘and in writing vith these owners in the west half

A, Yes, sir,-I have.

MR. NUTTER: Now these are all working

interest owners?
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18
A Not all of them.
MR. NUTTER: Fee owners?
A There are -- there are two that are fee

owers, yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: That have not been leased.
A Right, yes, sir.

So under a compulsory

N

MR. NUTTER:
pooling” order -they would be working interest owners?
A, Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: So this would be a list of
éll the working interest owners in that respect.
A Yes, sir.
0. All right, turn to your EXhibit Number
gix, This is é X swhich was sent to the same people that
you've just shown on your previous exhibit, is that correct?

A, Yes, sir, it was sent to all working

-~

‘interest owners and advised them of our proposal or plans

to drill at the unorthodox location; also mentioned the

cumulative cost of the drilling of swells and asked for a

reply. It's dated June 30th,
0. | And did you get any responses?
A Yes, sir.
0 \ ‘In Wri‘ting?
A A Yes, sir, we did. We heard -- we hegrd

N s s i Sl S
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in writing from three owners, Roy G. Barton, Jr., HNG Oil
Company, and Phillips Petroleum. Those are indicated uﬁder
Exhibit Number Seveh.
‘They represent approximately 75 percent
of the working interest in the west half of Section 34,
MR. NUTTER: They plus Amoco. you mean.
A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Did they reply in the af-

firmative?
A 7 Yes, sir, they did.
0. Did you send out then an AFE?
. A Yes, we did. We followed that with an
AFE,
0. Is that your Exhibit Number Eight?
A. That's Exhibit Number Eight. It's dated

July 9th, 1981. vit included our estimated well cost as well
as again listing the working interest ownership and advising
each, or inclosing to cach owner a mailing list of the other

working interest owners.

0 Is there anything on this exhibit Number

Eight that you would -like to torrect?’
A Yes, sir, there is. A clerjcal error
was made in the listing of working interest cwnership on

page one of the letter. Pardue Farms, the secbnd~1iéting,

G
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and Bill Seltzer, the third listing, have had their corres-
ponding mineral interests, or wor};ing interestﬁs, reversed.
It should read Pardue Farms wifh .03125 and Bill Seltzer with
.015625.

0 All right, have you contacted all the
owners verbally who didn't respond in writing?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Of the total percentage, how many, what

=

rercent of the working interest owners have agreed to join

either verbally or in writing?

B. Including Amoco, 95.4 percent have agreed
to join.

0. And swho has refused to join?

A Two owners, Aminoil, representing appro-

ximately 3.1 percent of the total, and Robert Coleman, re-
presenting ap‘proxima"cely 1 1/2 percent of the total.

0 S‘;o that ieaves about 4.6 percent Wwho've
refused to join or have neglgcted to join to thTis date?

A Yes, sir.

o
i

o) | Do you have any {firoblem with leases ex-
piring in the near future?
A Yes, sir, we do., Our leasehold, which

represents 115 net acres out of the west half, expires August

the 2nd, 1981, 1In addition, Mr. Bill Seltzer, who is on
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several of these exhibits, has 10 acres which will be expiring

July the 25th, 1981,

0. In case the Division could get an order
out approving this proposal shortly, swould you be able to

get a rig on to keep these leases in effect?

A, Yes, sir, we would have a riq available.
0 Okay. Do ycou have‘any further testimony
wifh regard to your contacts.with the various owners in this
section, this half section?
a, No, sir, I don't,
MR. MOTE;: 3We offer Exhibits Four through

Eight into evidence, and that concludes our testimony from

this witness.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits Four through Eight

N
3

iwtll be admitted in evidence.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER: : o

) Now, Mr. Wishart, I didn't follow you -
exactly. At first you said you had affirmative replies from

Barton and Phillips and HNG, and they represented along with

Amoco 75 percent?

A Yes, sir, those were the ..

0 And you said over here that you've had




P

10

11
12
13

14

15.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

;;being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his- oath,|

22
affirmative replies from 95.4 percent.

A ‘Yes, sir, those three plus Amoco, which
represented 75 percent were the three that responded in
writing, and we have copies of the wires. |

0 And these others have had verbal responsg

A, } The others we've contacted by phone and
they indicated wverbally that they would join,

0. ‘But you ha§e it in writing only from
those other three so far.

A, Yes, sir.

o) . Aﬁé yvou have a definite nay from Coleman
and Aminoil, is that it?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Okay.

MR, NUTTER: Arc there any further
questions for Mr. Wishart? He may be excused,

MR. MOTE: Call Mr. David Boatwright,
DAVID BOATWRIGHT

testified as follows, to—wiﬁ:




| 1 23
‘ 2 DIRECT EXAMINATION
3 BY MR, MOTE:
4 0. Please state your name; by whom employed |
S and in what capacity ana location. -
6 . A My name is David A. Boatwright. I'm
7 employed by Amoco Production Company in Houston, Texas, as
8 an engineer.
9 ' 0 Have you ever testified before the
10 | Division?
11 A, No, I haven't,
12 0 If youswould, please, relate your edu-
~f§ 13 cational experience.
14 A, I got a Bé degrée in mechanical engineering
15 from Texas A & M University in 1974. Went to work for Amoco :
g 16 right after that and have worked in both the district offices
% ‘ 17 and the é;vision and region offices in drilling production
E 18 operations, and reservoir engineering. |
: g 19 Q Are you fa&iliar;wdth the area of this
g 20 aépﬁbétion?' |
21‘ » A Yes, sir, I am,
2 _ : 0. And are yoﬁ familiar with the'applicatiop
23 itself?
_ . 4 : A Yes, sir. -
N ‘
o 5 25 - MR. MOTE: Is there any qpestion con-
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h 2 cerning this witness' gualifications to testify as an engineeging
3 witness? "
4 MR. NUTTER: He's qualified.
5 0. '\‘ You've been asked to testify concerning
6 certain exhibits, or one exhibit, was this exhibit either
7 prepared by you or under your supervision and direction?
8 A. . Yes, sir, it was.
k 9 0. And turning to your Exhibit Numbér Nine,
10 Amoco Exhibit Number Nine, please explain what this is.
11 A This is a detailed well cost worksheet.
12 - 0. And where did you get the information
o 13 that you used on which to base this detailed worksheet?

14 o h A. We developed these cost estimates from
15 the driiling of the State "JB" Well No. 1 in Section 32 to
16 the west of this subject well.
17 0. And when ivas that drilled?
18 A That well was”drilled, spudded in |
19 December, 1980. It was —-- the drilling was completed in |
20 ~March, 1981. ‘
21 : 0. Allxright, and what does this worksheet

é 22 show, or what is your estimate or opinién-of the dry hole

f 23 costs in .connection with drilling of the Fate WelllNo. 1?

; . é4 A Dry hole costs for this well will be

- 25| 1.892 million dollars.
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) What about if it's a prbducer?
A If it's a producer the costs will be

2.216 million dollars.

0 Are there some surface costs in addition

A The surface costs associated with this
well will be approximately $80,000.
0. Have you made any estimates concerning
supervision during drilling and supervision during production

~

of the Fate Well?

A »Yes, sir the numbers we came up with'~~
came up with there were $4000 a month uﬁdér dril;ing condi-
tions for supervision and $4OO a month under producing
conditions.

0. And are yéu requesting that Amoco Pro-
duction Company be allowed to be operator of this unit if
it's formed§

A, Yes, sir, I am.

0. Have you consiaerednthe - what should
be charged as risk in connection with any working interest
owger who decides he does not wish to take the drilling risk‘

in the drilling of this Fate No. 1 Well?

A Yes. We're proposing the maximum r.sk

penalty be invoked, that being 200 percent.




1 ‘ 26
2 0 Do you anticipate that the well drilled
3 at the proposed location.will be commercial anad pay out the
4 costs of drilling and operation and return a fair profit to
S unit owners?
6 A, Yes, sir. |
7 0 . Has Amoco filed an application for a
-8 permit to drill yet?
9 A, Not as yet, no.
10 Q. Do you feel that they soon will do so?
1 A Yes, we plan to file a permit with the
12 | pivision and 1'd like to égmment on that permit that it would
;; gfﬁ 13 be continéént upon the outcome of this hearing.,
14 ; Q All right, in your opinion would the
? . - 15 granting of the application of Amoco be in the interest of
% 16 conservation, the prevention :of Waste, and the protection. of
: 17 correlative rights?
é 18 A * Yes, sir.
19 MR.’MOTE: We offer Exhibit Number Nine
é- ? 20 and that concludes our case and testimony from this exhibit.
21 : MR. NUTTER: Exhibit Nine will be ad-
f 22 mitted in evidence.
23
- 24
b :
: 25
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. N‘UTTER: ‘
0. Mr. Boatwright, this combined fixed rate
of $4000 while drilling and $400 while producing, that's the
first time I've encountered a figure that high. 1Is that what

Amoco's charges are?

i Yes, sir.

i |
gV Is that in the agreement that you -~ now

you said that Phillips and HNG had agreed in -- or Mr. Wishart
said that they had agreed in writing to this proposal., |
A Yes, sir. |
Q Is that in the voluntary communitiiation

agreement with those operators?

A We've not shown them a communitization

N

agreement as yet.

Q. Or the operating agreement, I mean?

A ' These numbers were not in that, either

that TWX oxr the AFE that_we sent them,
0. I hadn't seen a $4000 a month while
drilling overhead charge before, -
A That's just a)number tﬁét has beén
generated based on our experiencerinAthis area, and the cost

of drilling awell of this high risk in this area of New .

Mexico.
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o Amoco must have a high overhead. DNow
what are you basing the 200 percent risk factor on?
A That it's a deep well. It has various

risks associated with it. HNumerous sets of pipe have to be
set. We're going to be arilling with -~ in an over-pressured
area. The. pressures in this area have been determined to be
more than a standard gradient, and for that reason we feel
that it's more than a regular risk. It's a high risk well.

0. : That Culebra Bluff blowout was in this

-

same probable channel, wasn't it?

A Yes, sir, I believe it's offset to the
north.

0. $he unorthodox location, though, is
designed to minimize the risk to get intoithe channel, isn't
it?

A Yes, sir, but there's still some risk
associated with that. It's not -- nothing is 100 percent,

I don't believe, when you're drilling around a channel like

that.

0 Now this $80,000 surface cosﬁ, what

would that include?

A That includes the: flow lines, the meteri

the -~ .

0. Separators?
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A, Separation equipment at the surface, yes|
0. - And the tanks.
A Yes, anything from the wellhead out.

The wellhead is the cost at which we stop doing our drilling

™

estimate that's on this Sheet, and that's why the $80,000.

0 The wellhead is on here?
A Yes,
4] So it's down -— everything downstream

from the well through the tanks?
A Yes, sir:

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further>ques-
tions of this witness? He may be excused.

‘Do you have anything furthex, Mr. Mote?

MR. MOTE: ¥o, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone >h<ave anything
they wish to of.fer in’Case Number 73052

MR. PEARCE: Mr, Examiner, 'I believe the
record should reflect that the 0il Conservation Division has
received é. ietter signed by Mr. Jerry L. -‘Harper of Aminoil
expressing his opposit’ion-to any well locétion closer than
1980 from the south line of Section 34, |

MR. NUTTER: No expression Of sentimept

as far as the compulsory pooling is concerned, however?

MR, PEARCE: None.




)

‘ 2 MR. NUTTER: Thank you.
3 Does ényone else have anyth'\ing to offer
4 in Case Number 73057
S We'll take the case under advisement.
6
\ 7 (I{eafi‘ng concluded. )
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

. OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2068
BTATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
8ANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

July 23, 1981 13051 827.2434

s Re: CASE NO, 7305
Mr. Clydo Hote, Attorney ORDER NO. R-4728
Amoco Production Company
Post O0ffice Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001 ‘ Applicant:

Amoco Production Company

Dear Sir:

Al

Enclosed herewith are two copiés of the above-referenced
Division order: recently entered in the subject case.

Director

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD__ x
Aztec OCD

Other
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STAYE OF HEW MZXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS QEPARTHENT
0L CONSERVATION DIVISIUH

T THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY VHE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THEL PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7305
Ordaxr No. R-6728

%APPLICATIUN OF AMOCO PRODUCTION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING
AND AN UNORTHODOX WELL LGCATION,
FQDY COUNTY, NEW HEXICO. .

URDER OF THE DIVISION

BY_THE DIVISION:

§? Yhiu cauwy came on for hearing at 2 a.m. on July:-15, 1981,
uL Santu Fs, Mew Mexico, befcre Examiner Danfel S. Nuttsr.

: NOW, on this  21st day of July, 1981, the Division
Pirevtar, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
reronnendatinns of the Examiner; and being fully advised in the

bremises,

. FInups:
(1) That dus public notice having bean given as required
by law, tho Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

g th joct matter thereof,

: (2) That the applicent, Amoco Production Company, eseeks

an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 34, Township 23 South,
Range 28 East, NHPM, Southoast Loving Arsa, £ddy County, New
4exico, to be dedicutad to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location thereon, at a peint 910 feot from the South line and
1980 feet from the West line of said Section 34.

!

i (3) That the originsl application was for an unorthodox
location 660 feat from the South line and 1980 feet from the
Hest line of the section, but the application was amended at
tho heating to the laess unarthodox location described in Find-
;ng No. (2),above, and,no party appeared at theo hearing to
objact to the proposed location.

}§ (4) That the applicapt haas the right to drill and proposas
to drill a well as describéd above, but there sre interest

T g B R ot 3-8 et mo et
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Lase No. 7305
Drder No, R-6728

5owner8 in the proposed proration unit who have net ag;eed to
5pool their intexnsts.

(5) That to avoid tho drilling of unnecessary wells, to

 protect corvalative rights, and to afford to the onwner of each

Anteroat in sald unit the opportunity tn recover or receive
‘without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject epplication should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatevar Lhey may be, within said

unit,

i (6) That the applicant should be designeted the operator ;
;of the aubjact well and unit. ;

53 (7) That any non-consenting working interest owner-should
.be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
‘costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of ressonable :
well costs out of production. - ;
i (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who

‘does not pay his shars of astimated well costs should have ;
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well custs |
blusvan additionasl 200 percent thersof as s reasonable charge f
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well. : ;
i {
’ . (92) That any non-consenting interest owner should be , §
bfforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but ;
that actual well costs should be adupted as the reasonable well :
3Fosts in the absence of such agbjection.
% (10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
’any non-consenting working intersst ownser who has paid his

share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
;that reagonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
ishould receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
#8ll costs exceed reasonable well costsg. :

3 {(11) That $3000.00 per month while :drilling and $300.00 ,
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges §
:for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator shoauld '
;be authorized to withhold from production the prOportionato
ishare of such supervision charges attributable to each non-
icansenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
‘operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
the subject well, not in excess of what are ressonable, attrib-

lutable to each non-consenting working interest.

#
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{22) That oall proceeds from production from the subject

1%011 which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

$n ascrow tu be paid to the true owner thereosf upon demand and

proof of ownership.,

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled

funit to commence drilling of the well to which seid unit is

dedicated on or before November 1, 1981, the ordsr pooling
gaid unit shuuld become null and vold and of no effect whatso-

ever.
(14) That approvel of the unorthodox location will enable

hpplicant to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in

: ?
i
g
L

place and will not cause waste nox impair correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED ¢

(1) That all mineral intereets, whatever thoy may be,

n the Pennsylvanian ‘formation underlying the W/2 of Section 34,

%ownship 23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Southeast Loving Ares,
ﬁddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard
:320-acre gae spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to e
‘well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 910 feet from the
:Sauth line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 34,

5haid location being hereby approved.

i

t

'(

e,

; - PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

bommonce the drilling of said well on or before the first day
iof November, 1981, and shall thereafter continue the drilling -
‘of sald well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test

the Atoka formationg

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
icommence the drilling of said well on or before the first day
‘of November, 1981, Order (1) of this order shall be null and
iivoid and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtaina
ia time oxtension from the Division for good cause sghown.

3
i
i
i

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear bsfore the Division Diractor
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be

roscinded.

(2) That Amoco Produotion Company is hereby designated
the Operator of the subjact well and unit. |

R

T ST N
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i (3) Thal after the affesctive date of this order and within

50 days prior to commencing said woll, the operator shsll furnish
the Div/sion and sach known working intsraest owner in the subject
unit an itamized schadule aof astinated well costs,

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

eattmatnd wnll rosta io furniashad ko him, any non-cansanbing

ovking interest owner shall havo the right to pay his share
ﬂf notimated well coats to the oporator in lisy of payfng his
‘share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
Buch owner who pays hia share of estimatad well costs as pro--
vidad above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for riak charges.,

3
»f i

I (5) That the aperator shall furniah the Division and each
*knawn working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
;costs within 90 deys following completion of the wells that if
po objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
P"d the Division haa not objected within 45 days following receipt |
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
wall costsj provided however, that if therse is an objection to i
xactual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will i
determ;na reasonebla well costs after public notice and hearing.
i

i (5) That within 60 days following determination of reason- §
able well costa, any non-tonsenting working interest owner who - ‘
Paa paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro ratn share of the amount
‘that reasonable well costs exceed sstimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
jestimated well costs excead reasonable well coasts.

[P

>(7) That the opsrator.is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from productions

(A) The pro rata ahara of reasonable well costs {

attributable to each non-congenting working

i interest ovwner who has not paid his share af

1 : sstimated well costs within 30 days from the

i date the schedule of estimated well costs ja
furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable woell costs attribu~

: table to each non-consenting working interest
ouner who has not psid his share of estimated

well costs within 30 days from the date the

schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

‘to him.
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Case No. 7305
Order No. R-6728

: (8) That the operator shall distribute said coats and
-charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
“the well costs.

(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $300.00 .
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
“for supervision (combined fixed rates)j that the operator is
‘hereby suthorized to withhald from production the proportionate
“ghare of wuch supervision charges attributable to each non-
consgenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
-operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
.proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
‘such well, not in excess nf what are resasonable, attributabls to

'each non-consenting workirg interest.

| (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be: conaidared
.a gseven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
_royalty intesrest for the purpose of alloecating costs and charges
}under the terms of this order.

;i (11) That any well coste or charges which are to be paid
*out of production shall be withheld only from the working
’interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty intereeta.

g (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject (
liwell which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately i
Jba placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to f
rthe true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipj :
that the oparator shall notify the Division of the name and |
.dddress of said sscrow agent within 30 days from the date of i
nfirst deposgsit with said escrow agent. ' é

!
:

; (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retainsd for the
“entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. |

P.
iy

¥ DAONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day ‘and year herein-
;i abo galnnatsad. ,

STATE OF NEW HMEXICO
’O%L CONSERY N DIVISION

SN
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AMINOIL O Conssni

July 10, 1981

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088 <,
Santa Fe, New ngico . 87501 N et

. Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Re: July 15th Hearing on Application
of Amoco Production Company for .
Unorthodox Location for the Fate
No. 1 Well, Section 34, T23S
R28E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Aminoil USA, Inc. is unequivocally opposed to

the completion 6f the sUbject well any closer than 1980' from the

south line of Section 34, and asks that such opposition be entered
into the record for this hearing. —

——

Our position in this matter is founded on the demonstrable principle
that any location for the subject well closer than 1980' from the
south lease line will enable the well to drain more marketable hydro-
carbons from beneath Aminoil's south offset lease than would be the.

case for a standard location.

Our position is founded also on the knowledge that no surface condi-
tion exists which necessitates the drilling of the well at -other
than a standard location.

Yours very truly,
AMINOIL USA, INC.

rry L. Harper
Central District Production Mgr.

KSK/jd

cc: Amoco - Houston
HNG - Midland

Aminoil USA, Inc., Loraine Center, 601 N. loraine St.,
Midland, Texas 79701 (915) 682-8231




WELL COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

. , Single Compl. in
Location 34 T23S R28E Zone of Compl. Atoka or Morrow Depth 13,200’
~ INTANGIBLES - L DRY HOLE PRODUCER _
Drilling Cost (Footage) _ Ft. @ MIXRUXRD 25,000 25,000 ;
- Day Work & Drill Pipe Rental 90 Days @ $ 7,000 630,000 630,000 ;
| Cable Tools or Comp. Unit Days 0@ § ~-- 35,000 f
Surveys L ~ 110,000 110,000
Mud o ) : 150,000 150,000 |
Stimulations, Size | - . 20,000 |
Roads & Bridges Grading : 25,000 25,000 *
| Sub Total 940,000 995,000

\ |
OTHER: » |
‘Coring Equipment J

~ Perforating ‘ Shots ' ——- 10,000

. Scratchers and Centralizers

! Company Labor 90/100 Day @ $400/day ’ 36,000 40,000
Contract Labor Mud Togger, 80 days @ $450/day 36,000 36,000
Fuel and Water - 50,000 60,000
Digging Pits _____ Filling Pits | 5,000 . 8,000
Trucking 15,000 40,000
Cementing Services | 60,000 75,000
‘Cement for Casing Sacks R ===
Guide Shoes, Float Shoes and Collars - : ===
Bits and Reamers 50,000 50,000
Drill Stem Tests ----=- No. Tests - mo -
Miscellaneous Réhta]s, Casing crews, etc. ‘ 170,000 180,000
Contingencies @ 10% of above 136,000 150,000
 BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER |
| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION|
| , HIBIT-NO =2 —
) Total Other |cASE NO. {7;§£2£§A 558,000 . > 649,000 '!
. Total Intangibles 1,498,000 1,644,000
WELL EQUIPHENT - TANGIBLES . , i u;} |
Cond. o 76" 400" 13,000 ~ 13,000
Casing - Surface - Size _)p.3/4»  Ft. __ 2500 57,000 57,000
Casing - Intermediate - Size  7-5/8"  Ft. 9800' 324,000 324,000
Casing - 011 String - Size 4-1/2" _Ft. ___3700' ' '4,~§-- : 42,000 ¢
Tubing - Size _2-7/8N___ Ft. __ 13,000 v ooy 81,000 |
Wellhead ' i d sso00 o
| Total Well Equipment - 394j600 1 572,000

I Totals . : 1,892,000 " 2,216,000




WELL COST DETAIL WORKSHEET

Location

Single Compl. in

13,200

....,,

R

34 71235  R28E Zone of Compl, Atoka or Morrow Depth
INTANGIBLES DRY HOLE PRODUCER .
 Drilling Cost (Footage) Ft. @ MIXRUXRD 25,000 25,000 %
% Day Work & Drill Pipe Rental 90 Days @ $ 7,000 630,000 630,000 i
? Cable Tools or Comp. Unit Dayﬁ‘@ $ - 35,000 |
i Surveys __ ‘ 110,000 110,000
Mud (01L ) 150,000 150,000
-~ Stimulations, Size ‘ --- . 20,000
"Roads & Bridges Grading 25,000 25,000
oTHER: Sub Total 940,000 995,000
Coring Equipment m=- ==
Perforating : Shots ——- 10.099
Scratchers and Centralizers === ---
Company Labor 90/100 Day @ $400/day 36,000 40,000
Contract Labor Mud logger, 80 days @ $450/day 36,000 36,000
Fuel and Water 50,000 60,000
Digging Pits _ Filling Pits 5,000 8,000
Trucking 15,000 40,000
Cementing Services 60,000 75,600
Cement for Casing Sacks s ---
Guide Shoes, Float Shoes and Collars -=- ==
Bits and Reamers : 50,000 50,000
Drill Stem Tests ----- No. Tests T - .
Miscellaneous  Rentals, Casing crews, etc. 170,000 180,000
Contingencies ® 10% of above 136,000 150,000
BEFORE EXAleNER‘NUTTE
(NL.CCHV%FFYEY[???{FHVW%&OBJ 1 ‘
Total Other- g6 T | 558,000 649,000 |
- Total Intaﬁgib1es 1,498,000 1,644,000
WELL EQUIPMENT - TANGIBLES s |
Cond. . 16" 400" - 13,000 13,000
i{Casing - Surface - Size _j30.-374" _ Ft. 2500’ 57,000 5%;000
Cgsing -'Iniérmediate - Size 7-5/8" _ Ft. _ 9800 324,000 '324;066*
“|cading - 011 String - Size ___4-1/2% Ft. __ 3700 42,000
‘fubing - Size _2-7/8N _ Ft. __ 13,000’ 81.000
HelThead , == _ 55,000
Total Well Equipment - 394,000 572,000
Totals »- | 1,892,000 2,216,000
+ flset "B poo_surt arts




ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN & COOTER

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION J MALOMNE

S 1y . MANN
LAWYERS ANTA FE mz .éépvcn
BOB F. TUANER
JOMN V. BASSETT
i : JEFF O.ATWOOD [1883-1960] ROBERY E. SABIN
! ROSS L.MALONE (1910 -1974) BRIAN W.COPPLE

P O DRAWER 700 STEVEN L.BELL

H SECURITY NHATIONAL BANK BUILDING WILLIAM P (YNCH
! 19 RODNEY M. H ACHER
i : ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820 OONEY M. SCHUMACHE

i {sos] 622-622

v/

July 6, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088 ;
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Examiner Hearing - Wednesday, Jﬁly 15, 1981
Cause No. 7305 "_

G 2 i skt A

) Dear Mr. Ramey:
; o
We would appreciate your filing the enclosed Entry
of Appearance for Amoco Production Company in Cause No. 7305.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.

Ve

—

-—

Paul Cooter ,
PC/le
Enc.

cc: Clyde A. Mote, Esq.

et A A P g
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OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR

Ol CONSERY
BEFORE THE OIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSTON
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
NO. 7305

COMPULSORY POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Nt N Nt

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned hereby enter their appearance on
behalf of Amoco Production Company with‘Clyde A. Mote of

Houston, Texas.

ATWOOD, MALONE;

By e

ATIUN DIVISION
GANTA FE

' P. O. Drawer 700
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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A/Aﬁ&géﬁb OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANT
"' A Hmoco Production Company

Houston Region

600 Jefferson Building
Post Office Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

Richard €. Ogden

Regional Engineering
Manager

June 29, 1981

File: JCA-986.51NM-685

Re: Application for Hearing
Compulsory Pooling and Unorthedox Location
fddy County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department

0t1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501 Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company requests a hearing for compulsory. pooT1ng of all
mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underly1ng the W/2 of
Section 34, T-23-S, R=28-E, Eddy County, New Mexico. This 320 acre
proration un1t w111 b Yded1cated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 660 feet from che south 1ine and 1980 feet from the west 1ine
of Section 34. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
compléting said well, the allocation of cost thereof, as well as actual
operat1ng cost, charges for supervision and-a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well. Amoco will ask to be designated operator of the

well.

Please place this item on the Examiner's Hearing Docket of July 15, 1981,
A map of the area and a 1ist of all leasehold interest in the W/2 of
Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-F are attached. This confirms our verbal request
of June 24, 1981. Please direct any questions to Mr. David Boatwright

(713) 652- 5472.

Yours very truly,

FE. 0;4%45

DAB/rw
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Houston, Texes 77001 SANTA FE
Richard E. Ogden

Regionsl Engineering
Manager

June 29, 1981

File: JCA-986.51NM-685

Re: Application for Hearing
Compulsory Pooling and Unorthodox Location

Eddy County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
011 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501 Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company requests a hear1ng for compulsory poo]1ng of all
mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation undérlying the W/2 of
Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, New Mexico. -This 320 acre
proration unit w111 be ded1cated to a well to be drilled at ‘an unorthodox
location 660 feet from the south.line and 1980 feet from the west line

of Section 34. Also to be cons1dered will be the cost of drilling and-
completing said well, the allocation of ‘cost thereof, as well as actual
operating cost, charges for supervision and a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well. Amoco will ask to be designated operator of the

vall.

Piease place this item on the Examiner's Hear1ng Docket of July 15, 1981.

A map of the area and a 1ist of all leasehold interest in the w/2 of
Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-E are attached. This confirms our verbal request
of June 24, 1981. Please direct any questions to Mr. David Boatwright

(713) 652-5472.

Yours very truly,

DAB/vrw




Houston Reglon
600 Jefferson BAKIn§ O
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Houston, Texas 77001 SANTA

EV Ulho[\,”

Richard E. Ogden
Regionst Engineering
Manager

§ June 29, 1981

H
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File: JCA-986.51NM-685

Re: Application for Hearing
Compulsory Pooling and Unorthodox Locat1on N
Eddy County, New Mexico ' :

-

State of New Mexico :
; . Energy and Minerals Department , ' :
j ‘ 011 Conservation Division :
; P. 0. Box 2088 :
: Santa Fe, NM 87501 ‘ Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

i Amoco Production Company‘requests a hearing for compulsory pooling of all
mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of
Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-E, Eddy County; New Mexico. This 320 acre
proration un1t w111 be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 660 feet from the south line and 1980 feet from the west line
of Section 34. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well, the allocation of cost thereof, as well as actual
operat1ng cost, charges for supervision and a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well. Amoco will ask to be designated operator of ‘the
well.

ISR

Please place this item on the Exam1ner S Hear1ng Docket of July 15, 1981.

A map of the area and a list of dall leasehold interest in the W/2 of

Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-E are attached. This confirms our ‘verbal request -

j of June 24, 1981. Please direct any questions to Mr. David Boatwright
(713) 652-5472. :

Yours very truly,
lfi.ééi, é:%?clex{bN‘é;

DAB/vw
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AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY :

PARDUE FARMS, A New Mex. Corp.
BILL SELTZER, Midland, Texas

JACK RUSSELL, ROBERT H. JOHNSON, RICHARD S. GADDY,
o.a.o.n. Co., Inc. - Midland

GEQORGE G. STALEY
ED PHILLIPS - Midland, Texas
ROY G. BARTON - Hobbs, New Mexico

ROBERT B, COLEMAN

PHILLIPS PET,

AMINOIL OIL
HNG

Southeast Loving Area
W/2 Section 34, T-23-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

23/64

1/32
1/64
7/64

1/32
1/64
1/64

1/64

1/8

1/32
13/64

W/2 SW/4 NW/4 NW/4, SW/4 NW/4, NW/4 SW/4,
NE/4 SW/4 SW/4, E/2 NW/4 'SW/4 SW/4, E/2 SW/4 SW/4
SW/4, W/2 SE/4 SW/4 SW/4, W/2 NW/4 SE/4 SW/4

E/2 NE/& SE/& SW/4, m\m_mz\p. NE/4 NW/4
E/2 SE/4 NE/4 /s -

E/2 SW/4 SE/4 Su/a, W/2 SE/4 SE/8 SW/4. /2
Nusa SW/4 SW/a, E/2 SE/4 NW/4 Nu/4, W/ Siiss
SW/4 SW/4, E/2 SE/4 SE/4 NW/4, W/2 NE/4 SE/4

‘NW/4

NE/8 NE/4 Nu/4
W/2 SW/4 NE/4 NW/4 .

zz\hzz\azz\b.m\mmz\a NW/4 NW/4, W/2 SE/4
NW/4 NW/4 ,

W/2 NE/& NW/4 NW/4 | .

E/2 NW/4 NW/4 NW/4, NW/4 NE/4 NW/4, W/2 SE/4
NE/4 NW/4, NW/4 SE/4 NW/4, E/2 NE/4 SE/4
NH/4, W/2 SE/4 SE/4 NW/4

E/2 SE/4 SW/4 Sw/4, z\m‘mz\p.mm\b SW/4

NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4 NW/4, E/2 NW/4 SEj4
SW/4, W/2 NE/4 SE/4 mz\pa,m\m SE/4 SE/4 SW/4

e et e e e grn




Docket No, 22-81

Dockets Nos, 23-81 and 24<81 arec tentatively set for July 29 and August 12, 198l. Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 15, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVAinN DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE SUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for August, 1981, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. .

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for Augusi, 1951;‘from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 7302: Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexicn,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacra and
Mesaverde production in the wellbores of four wells to be drilled in the SE/4 and SW/4 of Section
3%, Township 27 North, Range 7 West, and the SW/4 and NW/4 of Section 2, Township 26 North, Range 7

Hest, respectively,

‘ CASE 7303: Application of Florida Hydrocarbons Company for surface commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the surface comingling of Morrow, Strawn,
Atoka, and Wolfcamp gas produced from five wells located in Unit F of Section 10, Units G and O of
Section 15, and Units A and I of Section 22, all in Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Antelope

. Ridge Field, after separately metering the gas produced from each well and each zone. Lease liquids
would be separated out at the wellhead and the gas processed in a plant, allocating plant production
back to each well on the basis of meter readings. Applicant further seeks a procedure whereby
additional wells could be similarly commingled in said system.

i - CASE 7304: Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill its Custer Well No. 1,
the surface location of which is 810 feet from the North line and 2164 feet from the West line of
Section 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Custer Field, to a bottom hole location within 100
feet of a point 1650 feet from the North lineand 660 feet from the West line of said Seétion 6,

at a true vertical depth of approximately 12,800 feeot.

_.~-CASE 7305: Application of Amoco Production” Cormpany for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox well location, Eddy

___County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral

“Interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 34, Township 23 South, Range
28 East, to be dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South
line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 34. Also to’be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completirg said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and

a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7306: Application of Getty Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules, and a non-standard proration

’ unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new
Lower Pennsylvanian gas pool for its Federal 33 Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 33, Township

26 South, Range 33 East, and the promulgation of special rules therefor, including provisions for

640-acre spacing. Applicant also seeks approval of a1 616.24-acre non-standard gas proration unit

comprising Sections 33 and 34, Township 26 South, Range 33 East.

§ CASE 7307: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Rio-Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all royalty interests in'the Mesaverde
formation underlying the W/2-of Section 23, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, to be dedicated to its
Federal Welt No. 12E drilled at a standard location thereon.

CASE 7308: Application of Mésa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Rio ‘Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all royalty interests in the Mesaverde
formation underlying the E/2 of Section 23, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, to be dedicated to its
Federal Well No. 11E drilled at a standard location thereon.

"CASE 7074: ‘(Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Cage 7074 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R~6565, which
?rder,created_tge South Elkins-Fusse¢lman Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to permié’dll
lntereste?'partles to appear and present evidence as to the exact nature of the reservoir, and
more particularly, as to the proper rate of withdrawal from the reservoir if it is determined to
be a retrograde gas condensate reservoir.
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dr/ i ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

i |
DRAFT } . STATE OF NEW MEXICO I
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;' OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION _ !
, IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING [
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

| DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
| CONSIDERING:

j ‘ CASE NO. 7305

Order No. R- (278

l
{APPLICATION OF AMOCO PRODUCTION

| COMPANY FOR COMPUL SORY POCLING AND AN
[UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

| R .

/4 =
/’:’ e

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

! :
BY THé DIVISION:

Thig cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 15 Y

1981 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter |

NOW, on this day of July , 19 81 , the Division

! Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the pivision has jurié‘diction of this cause and the subjéct

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amoco Production C-ompany '

seeks an order pooling all mineral iriterests inthe’ Pennsylvanian

formation . underlying the W/2
of Section _34 , Township 23 South , Range 28 East v
INMPM, &-‘-‘/‘.‘ul- £M¢«q &4. . Eddy . County, New

exico, £5 fle m&my h a wvstl fp oo Arllldd
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should receive from the- ooerator any amotnt that.Fald estimaﬁéd

..2.._
Case No.
Ordexr No. R-

(qb That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
. bRt pnthodoxtocatiron—660-—Feet—Ffrom—the- 3
to drill a wgll/ dine-and.1980. feet . SLrom the- Heagellge~gffsg;§99tb

oo betbhibecl] ABpecil, Bee K Seetion-34,
h-meiiizak. there are 1nte1est owners in the proposed proration

unit who have not agreed to pool their intereéts.

{5) That to avoid the drilling of unneces;ary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unif the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever theg may be, within said

unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated fhe operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estiméted well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from prOGUCtion his shafe of the:reasonable well costs”
plus an additionalwzggl_percenf thereofras a reas;nable charoe

for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

.(9) That any non—consenting'ihterest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs §hoﬁld be adopted ascthe'reasoﬁable well-
costs ih the absence of such objection. |

(10) That following determination of reasonable wéllAcosfé,
any non—cdhéenting working interest owner who has paid his

share of eStimated,coétg should pay to the operator any amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well coSts énd

.

1

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.




|| NP, _SMW 4\44._ , Eddy County, New Mexico

(11} That $ §@0P.£2  per wonth w.hile drilling and
Sg_c?_éioaﬁ_ per month while producing should be fixed as rcason-
able charges for supervision {(combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authofized to withhold from preoduction the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures regquired for operating

the subject well, not in excess of what are reason=zble, attributab

to each non-consenting working interest.

! (12) ‘That all}_ proceeds from production from the subject
well whﬁich are not disbursed for ar;y kreason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership. ‘

(13) That upon the failure of the operavtor of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before /, /?3' , the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

Lecod

whats ever
; /dc W% n:aZow ¢
e o rr e G

;(1) That all mineral int%rests, whatever they may be,

in the Pennsylvanian formation underlylng ‘the W/2

28 East ,

of Section %4 |, Township 23 South , Range

are hereby pooled to form a, standard Y 2.8~ acre gas spacing

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at an unorthodox location 9‘0 feet from the South '
feet from the West line of said Sectio

P%v;,zgu HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
’ ’ s -

commence the drilling of said well on or before the ﬂmlday of

_M__, 19_5_)_1, a{nd ‘shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth suffiéient_ to test the
ud’é_a, A | formation; -
PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
comnence the drilling of said well ‘'on or before the éux;‘ day of
:, lQ_XL_, Order (1) ef'th'is order: éhéj.;l be 4n'u"ll ‘

Ao VD T T P TTE

and void and of no effect whatsoever; unless said operator obtains

a time extension from the . pivision for good cause shown.

Lo
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

| completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
therceof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director an

-show cause why Order (1) of this order should not ke rescinded.

! ) (2) That Amoco Production Company is hereby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit,

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
%0 days‘priof.to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject

unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

S

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well cosﬁs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of<production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-

: vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

A{5) That the operator éhallﬁfurnish the Division and each
known working fntereét"owner an itemized schedule of acfual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
ho objection to the actual well costs is received by the Livision
o and the Division has not objeCtedlwithin 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs éhall be thewreaéonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection té
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice ‘and hearing.

“J

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who
> o _)

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided




~charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

B
Case No,
Order No. R-

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs excéed estimated\well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount t@gt
estimated well coéts exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costé and charges from production:

19:9) The pro iata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished 6 him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, Zo@  percent of the pro rath
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner whc has not paid hi;)share of estimated g4
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
‘to himih

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

the well costs.
(9) That $ 80€0.80 per month while drilling and

s Zve.00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as

o

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that thd
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
préportiohate share of such supervision charges attributable‘to
éach'noh-conéentipg working'ihtereSt, and in addition thereto, the
operator is héreby authorized tq/yitﬁﬁbld from prodhptién the
brOportionafe share of actual expendﬁtures'requiréd for 0pérdtiﬁg‘
sich well, not in excess of what are reasobéble, attribhtébleito

each non-consenting working interest.
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Case
Order No.

(10) That any unscvered mineral interes<t shall be considerg
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11} That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interesté share of production, and no costs or charges shall -
be withheld from production attributable to réyalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reasonvshall immediately

be placed in escrow in - Eddy County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipi
that the operator shall notify the Division of the ‘name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first déposit with said escrow agent.

(13) fThat jurisdicéion of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may‘deem*néceSSary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year heréin*b

above>designated.

d




